
 

 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, WI 

   NOTICE OF VILLAGE BOARD MEETING  

 

 

DATE:   Monday, March 10, 2025 

TIME:  5:00pm 

LOCATION: Village Hall, Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers 

  515 W. Kimberly Ave. 

  Kimberly, WI 54136  
 

Notice is hereby given that a Village Board meeting will be held on Monday, March 10, 2025 at the 
Village Hall. This meeting is open to the public. 

 

1) Call to Order 

2) Roll Call 

3) Moment of Silent Reflection, Pledge of Allegiance 

4) President’s Remarks  

5) Approval of Minutes of the 03/03/2025 meeting 

6) Unfinished Business 

a) None 

7) New Business for Consideration or Action 

a) Casa Rivera Company, LLC Application for “Class B” Liquor with Class “B” Fermented Malt 
Beverage License (Agent: Hugo Moran) 

b) Change Request in the amount of $7,122.63 for the Kimberly Street and Parks Dept. project 
c) Cedars Central Historic Overlook Project Construction Authorization  
d) Purchase of a 1/2 Ton Pickup Truck 

 
8) Public Participation 

9) Closed Session 

The village board will meet pursuant to State Statute 19.85 (1)(e) to discuss the development of 
properties located in TID No. 6.  
 
The board may reconvene into open session pursuant to section 19.85(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes 
for possible action on the closed session matters. 

10) Possible Action on Closed Session matters  



11) Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Any person wishing to attend the meeting who because of their disability is unable to attend, is requested to 
contact the ADA Coordinator at 920-788-7500 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable 

accommodation may be made. 

Village Board Meeting Virtual Attendance 
 

Mar 10, 2025 

 5:00 – 5:30 PM (America/Chicago) 
 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/465008709 

 
You can also dial in using your phone. 

Access Code: 465-008-709 
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 

United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 
 
 

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://meet.goto.com/install 

 

https://meet.goto.com/465008709
tel:+18668994679,,465008709
tel:+15713173116,,465008709
https://meet.goto.com/install


VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY     
BOARD MEETING MINUTES     
03/03/2025     
     
A meeting of the Village Kimberly Board was called to order on Monday, March 3, 2025 at 5:00pm in 
the Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers, 515 W. Kimberly Ave by President Chuck Kuen.      
 
Board Present: President Chuck Kuen, Trustees Lee Hammen, Norb Karner, Marcia Trentlage, 

Dave Hietpas, Mike Hruzek and Tom Gaffney  
Board Excused: None 
Staff Present: Clerk Treasurer Jennifer Weyenberg, Administrator/Public Works Director 

Danielle Block, Police Chief Dan Meister, Community Development Director 
Sam Schroeder, Brad Werner of McMahon, and Judy Hebbe, a member of the 
media 

     
President’s Remarks     
President Kuen mentioned we are starting to see some progress on the Streets and Parks building 
with the walls now starting to go up.  
   
Approval of Minutes from the 02-17-2025 Meeting     
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to approve the Village Board 
minutes from 02-17-2025. Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board.     
  
Unfinished Business     
None 
 
New Business  
Change Order #2 to MCC, Inc. in the amount of $26,150.00 for the 2023 Grading & Graveling 
Blue Development project 
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to approve the change order to 
MCC, Inc. for $26,150.00 for the 2023 Grading & Graveling Blue Development project.  Motion 
carried by unanimous vote of the board.  
 
Certificate for Payment #5 to MCC, Inc. in the amount of $71,498.01 for the 2023 Grading & 
Graveling Blue Development project 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Gaffney seconded the motion to approve Certificate for 
Payment #5 to MCC, Inc. for $71,498.01 for the 2023 Grading & Graveling Blue Development 
project. Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
  
Change Request #4 to SMA Construction Services in the amount of $823.92 for the Kimberly 
Street & Parks Dept. Building  
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to approve the change order to 
SMA Construction Services for$823.92 for the Kimberly Street & Parks Dept building. Motion 
carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
 



2 
 

Change Request #5 to SMA Construction Services in the amount of $138,092.18 for the 
Kimberly Street & Parks Dept. Building  
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Gaffney seconded the motion to approve change request #5 to 
SMA Construction Services for $138,092.18 for the Kimberly Street & Parks Dept. Building. Motion 
carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
Site & Architectural Review- Goly & Eve Puerto Rican Restaurant located at 114 S. John Street  
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to approve the Plan Commission 
recommendation for the site plan and architectural components for Goly & Eve Puerto Rican 
Restaurant LLC as present, contingent upon the following: No outdoor storage is permitted on the 
north side of the building and prior to occupancy being granted the storage along the north side of 
the building shall be removed; The food truck shall be primarily stored off-site and shall only be 
permitted for cleaning, short-term maintenance as well as loading and unloading; Within one year 
of occupancy, the roll/mountable curb in front of the building between the two driveway aprons 
shall be removed and replaced with a standard six-inch curb at the Applicant and/or owner’s 
expense. Staff shall work with the Applicant and/or owner as to the final treatment and methods 
to complete the work; Landscaping shall be added between the north side of the building and W 
Kimbelry Ave to include a minimum of one tree and a mix of low shrubbery; The hours of operation 
shall be limited to close no later than 2:00am.  Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
  
Alarm Dialer Upgrade- Roger Street Lift Station  
Trustee Hietpas moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to approve the Roger Street Lift 
Station Alarm Dialer quote from Crane Engineering in the amount of $4,562.00 funded by the 
Sanitary Sewer Utility Expense Fund. Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board.  
  
Special Event Permitting Process  
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to approve the Special Events 
Guidebook as presented.  Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board.  
 
Public Participation   
None 
 
Closed Session 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to enter closed session pursuant 
to State Statute 19.85 (1)(e) to discuss the acquisition of property located in TID No. 6. The board 
also discussed a services contract as allowed under Sec. 19.85 (1)(e).  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote of the board at 5:20pm 
 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to reconvene into open session.  
Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board at 6:05pm.   
 
There was no action taken on closed session matters. 
 
 
 



3 
 

Adjournment     
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote at 6:06pm.      
 
      

__________________________________ 
Jennifer Weyenberg 

Village Clerk-Treasurer 

 
Dated 03/04/25   
Drafted by: ELZ   
Approved by Village Board: _______________     



 
Village of Kimberly 

REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: “Class B” with Class “B” Alcohol Beverage License Application and 
Appointment of Agent 
REPORT PREPARED BY:     Jennifer Weyenberg, Clerk-Treasurer 
REPORT DATE: March 10, 2025 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW / COMMENTS: 
 
     No additional comments to this report DLB 
 
     See additional comments attached ___ 
 
EXPLANATION:  
An application has been filed for a full “Class B” license to Casa Rivera Company, LLC doing 
business as Casa Rivera. The property is located at 700 Schelfhout Lane, Unit C. El Agave is 
currently operating at this site and is selling the business in mid-March.  
 
The full premise description is listed as “Alcohol is sold and consumed at the premises 700 
Schelfhout Ln. Suite B and C. Some alcohol is stored at the bar and the rest is stored in the 
office.”  
 
Hugo Moran, 300 W Papermill Run Unit 410, has submitted the Appointment of Agent 
application. Fox Valley Metro completed the required background check and recommends 
approval of him as Agent.  
 
Additional inspections are still needed on the property. The village board can approve the 
granting of the license contingent upon future final inspections. If approved by the board, I can 
hold issuance of the license until all conditions are met.  
 
Currently, the village has one (1) remaining “Class B” licenses under our quota. If this application 
is approved, the village will have only Reserve licenses available. There are 3 Reserves and each 
have an initial application fee of $10,000.00 
 
 
POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve application for a “Class B” with a Class “B” license to Casa Rivera, 
LLC with Hugo Moran as Agent.   

 







CHANGE REQUEST
NUMBER: 1R1

TO: Trevor Frank, AIA  Job:
Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc. Date:

24020 - VoK Street and Parks Department 
2.03.2025

CC: Stephanie Abhold 

DESCRIPTION: CB #2 - Modify Gas Piping - Revised

$6,100.07BP Mechanical - Attached 

Spies Painting - 

($480 Labor; $200 Material/Equipment)

$680.00

Subtotal: $6,780.07
Mark-up: $237.30
Bond: $105.26

Requesting CONTRACT TIME increase / decrease by _____NA______.

TOTAL:

The Owner and/or Architect hereby direct SMA Construction Services, LLC to proceed with the performance of 
the work (including any additional referenced documentation) described above.

SUBMITTED BY CONTRACTOR: ACCEPTED BY ARCHITECT AUTHORIZED BY OWNER:

Kevin Winkler Trevor Frank, AIA Danielle Block, P.E.
SMA Construction Services Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc. Village Of Kimberly 

BY: Kevin Winkler BY: BY:

Date: 2.03.2025 Date: Date:

$7,122.63

Trevor Frank
Typewritten Text
3/5/2025



ARCHITECT'S CONSTRUCTION BULLETIN

PROJECT:  
Kimberly Street and Parks Department Facility CONSTRUCTION BULLETIN NO.:   02 

DATE OF ISSUANCE:  November 1, 2024 
OWNER: Village of Kimberly 

PROJECT NO.:  KIMBV 171196 
TO: SMA Construction Services 

201 W. Walnut St., Ste 301 
Green Bay, WI 54303 
920-438-3833 phone

This Construction Bulletin is issued for the purpose of investigating a potential change in the work.  You are requested to 
review the proposed changes and advise this office of any change in the contract price incorporating any addition, deduction or 
no change that may result.  If the proposed changes are to be made, a change order will be issued.   Indicate change in Contract 
Time, if appropriate:___________________________.  This is not a Change Order or direction to proceed with proposed 
changes. 

DRAWING REVISIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 

1. Sheet H301

a. Modify gas pipe sizes per attached drawing.

b. Modify gas meter capacity per attached drawing.

2. Sheet H302

a. Furnish and install gas piping from the Wash Bay to the metal “chicken coop” storage building per attached
drawing.

b. Modify gas pipe sizes per attached drawing.

3. Sheet H402

a. Modify gas pie sizes per attached drawing.

Attachments:  
H301, H302, H402 

[ ] Add or [ ] Deduct [ ] No Change  $ 

Contractor Signature: 

Company: Date: 

ISSUED BY:  James Lynch, Architect 

kwinkler
Typewritten Text
x

kwinkler
Typewritten Text
Kevin Winkler - PM 

kwinkler
Typewritten Text
7,122.63

kwinkler
Typewritten Text
SMA Construction Services 	

kwinkler
Typewritten Text
2.3.2025



D
W

R

4

321

G

F

E

D

C

B

CONF.
021

LOBBY CONF.
003

VEST.
001

OFFICE
008

OFFICE
009

OFFICE
010

OPEN OFFICE
007

LOBBY
002

TLT.
004

STAFF TLT.
018

FILE RM.
019

STORAGE
020

CORRIDOR
017

COPY
006

NURSING
012

JAN.
022

TLT.
029

TLT.
028

TLT.-WMN'S
027

CORRIDOR
024

LOCKER-MEN'S
026

LOCKER-WMN'S
025

MUD
023

BREAK ROOM
014

CORRIDOR
013

KITCHENETTE
016

V-1V-2V-3

V-4

V-5

V-6

V-7

V-8

V-9

V-10V-11

V-12
V-13

V-14

V-15

UH-8

CH-1

CH-2

CH-3

CH-4

CH-5

RECEP.
005

GAS
METER

ERU-1

1

3

8

8

38

3

3838

83

83

3

1 1/2" HS &  HR. SEE 
SHT. H402 FOR CONT.

1" HS & HR. SEE SHT. 
H402 FOR CONT.

3

8

8

HS
HR

8

SEE SHT. H402 FOR 
CONT.

HS 3"ø

1"ø 1"ø 1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø 1 1/2"ø

1 1/2" HS & 
HR. SEE SHT. 
H402 FOR 
CONT.

1"ø 1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø

CBV 10.4 GPM

1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø1"ø

1"ø 1"ø 1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø

1"ø

1"ø

1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø
1 1/2"ø

1 1/2"ø

1 1/4"ø

3"ø

SEE SHT. H402 FOR CONT.

HS
HR HR

HS

HS
HR

HS
HR

HS
HR

H
R

H
S

HR

GAS METER BY LOCAL UTILITY. M.C. 
TO COORD. INSTALLATION AND 
CAPACITY WITH LOCAL UTILITY. 
4,280 CFH AT 2 PSI.

2 1/2" GAS UP. SEE 
SHT. H402 FOR 
CONT.

2"ø2
G

PRESS. 
DIFF. 
CT. PT.

R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 
retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 
connection with the project is not be construed as 
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

Sh
or
t E
llio
tt H
en
dr
ick
so
n, 
Inc
.

Al
l R
igh
ts 
Re
se
rve
d

CO
PY
RI
GH
T 
© 
20
22

TH
IS
 B
AR
 IS
 IN
TE
ND
ED
 T
O 
BE
 1"
 P
RI
NT
ED
 A
T 
FU
LL
 S
CA
LE

11
/1/
20
24
 10
:09
:39
 A
M

OFFICE PIPING PLAN

MU
NI
CI
PA
L 
SE
RV
IC
ES
 C
EN
TE
R

42
6 W
ES
T 
KI
MB
ER
LY
 A
VE
NU
E

KI
MB
ER
LY
, W
IS
CO
NS
IN
 54
13
6

KIMBV 171196
RA
JT

TO
W
N 
OF
 K
IM
BE
RL
Y

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

H301

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 OFFICE - PIPING PLAN

KEYED NOTES

HEX KEY DESCRIPTION
1 OPEN END TRANSFER DUCT TURNED UP

ABOVE CEILING.
2 DROP
3 RISE
8 DROP AND VENT.

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

1 CB2 11-1-24



D
W

87654

3

G

F

E

D

C

B

CORRIDOR
024

LOCKER-MEN'S
026

LOCKER-WMN'S
025

MUD
023

BREAK ROOM
014

CORRIDOR
013

KITCHENETTE
016

VEHICLE STORAGE
030

PARKS EQUIPMENT
STORAGE

031

WOOD SHOP
036

SM. TOOLS
035

WELD
043

PARTS
039

OFFICE
040

STORAGE
041

BULK FLUIDS
038

TOOLS
033

CORRIDOR
037

WORK ROOM
032

COLD PATCH
045

PAINT/FLAM.
034

V-6

V-7

V-8

DF-1

DF-2

DF-4

UH-1

UH-2

UH-3

UH-4

UH-7

UH-8

UH-9 UH-10

CH-1

CH-5

IH-1

CH-6

GAS
METER

ERU-1

ERU-2

RAC-2

6

EXTEND 3/4" 
DRAIN PIPE 
TO HUB 
DRAIN 
WITHIN 10'-0". 
HUB DRAIN 
BY PLBR.

REF. PIPING ROUTED 
FROM RAC-2 TO OU-2. 
SIZING BY EQUIP. 
MANUF.

HS
HR

3

3

1 1/2"ø
8

2"
ø

H
S

3

8

SEE SHT. 
H402 FOR 
CONT.

3/4" HS & HR. 
SEE SHT. H402 
FOR CONT.

3/4" HS & HR. 
SEE SHT. H402 
FOR CONT.

3/4" HS & HR. 
SEE SHT. H402 
FOR CONT.

3/4" HS & HR. 
SEE SHT. H402 
FOR CONT.

SEE SHT. H402 
FOR CONT.

2 1/2"ø

3

3"
ø

2 
1/

2"
ø

2 
1/

2"
ø

8

8

SEE SHT. H402 FOR 
CONT.

HS

H
S

HS

3"ø

1"ø 1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø1"ø

1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø

1 1/2"ø

2 
1/

2"
ø

2"
ø

2 1/2"ø3"ø3"ø

SEE SHT. H402 FOR CONT.

HS
HR

H
R

H
S

HR

H
R

HR

H
R

2 1/2" GAS UP. SEE 
SHT. H402 FOR 
CONT.

1"ø

1"
ø

1"
ø

1 1/4"ø
1 1/2"ø

3

1"
ø

1 
1/

2"
ø

1"ø 3

2
2"ø2

G

G

G

SEE SHT. H402 
FOR CONT.

G

G

G

1" GAS PIPE DROP TO 
BELOW GRADE. RUN 
APPROX. 95' NE TO THE 
METAL "CHICKEN COOP" 
STORAGE BUILDING AND 
CAP ABV. GRADE. 
COORD. WITH OWNER.

1"ø

1"ø

R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 
retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 
connection with the project is not be construed as 
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

Sh
or
t E
llio
tt H
en
dr
ick
so
n, 
Inc
.

Al
l R
igh
ts 
Re
se
rve
d

CO
PY
RI
GH
T 
© 
20
22

TH
IS
 B
AR
 IS
 IN
TE
ND
ED
 T
O 
BE
 1"
 P
RI
NT
ED
 A
T 
FU
LL
 S
CA
LE

11
/1/
20
24
 10
:09
:43
 A
M

WEST GARAGE PIPING PLAN

MU
NI
CI
PA
L 
SE
RV
IC
ES
 C
EN
TE
R

42
6 W
ES
T 
KI
MB
ER
LY
 A
VE
NU
E

KI
MB
ER
LY
, W
IS
CO
NS
IN
 54
13
6

KIMBV 171196
RA
JT

TO
W
N 
OF
 K
IM
BE
RL
Y

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

H302
 1/8" = 1'-0"1 WEST GARAGE - PIPING PLAN

KEYED NOTES

HEX KEY DESCRIPTION
2 DROP
3 RISE
6 3/4" LOOP SEAL.
8 DROP AND VENT.

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

1 CB2 11-1-24



32

G

F

E

D

C

B

MECH.
048

P-1

P-2

EXP-1

GFS-1
MS-1

AHU-1

UH-11

UH-12

UH-13

OU-1

SERVER
047

CCU-1

VFD-1

RAC-1

B-2

B-1

ROOF
CAP

H402
3

7

PIPE SUPPORT MAX. 
8'-0" O.C. (TYP.)

REF. PIPING 
ROUTED FROM 
CCU-1 TO 
AHU-1. PIPE 
SIZING BY 
EQUIP. MANUF.

5

1 1/2" HS & HR. SEE 
SHT. H301 FOR 
CONT.

1" HS & HR. SEE SHT. 
H301 FOR CONT.

REF. PIPING ROUTED 
FROM RAC-1 TO 
OU-1. SIZING BY 
EQUIP. MANUF.

REF. PIPING ROUTED 
FROM RAC-1 TO OU-1. 
SIZING BY EQUIP. MANUF. 
PIPING ROUTED THRU 
JOIST WEBBING. COORD. 
WITH STRUCT.

3/4" LOOP SEAL 
RUN TO HUB 
DRAIN. HUB 
DRAIN WITHIN 
10'-0" BY PLBR.

HR

HS

8

3"ø

3

3"
ø

3"
ø

3"
ø

1 1/2" HS & HR. SEE SHT. 
H301 FOR CONT. 1 1/2"ø

1 1/2"ø
8

CBV 20.3 
GPM

2"
ø

2 
1/

2"
ø

8

CBV 82.1 
GPM

3"ø

3"
ø

2"ø

2"ø CBV 23 
GPM

1"
ø

3 1 1/4"ø

2 1/2" GAS PIPE 
FROM BELOW. SEE 
SHT. H301 FOR 
CONT.

22"ø
3

2 
1/

2"
ø

1 1/4"ø

3

1 
1/

4"
ø

G

G

G

HR

1" GAS PIPE CAPPED 
AND VALVED FOR 
PLBR. 285 CFH AT 2 
PSI.

1"ø

1 
1/

2"
ø

IP-2

IP-1

765

D

C

B

MEZZ 2
049

ERU-2

SERVER
052

UH-14

UH-15

UH-16

MECH.
050

COMPRESSOR
051

OU-2

REF. PIPING ROUTED FROM 
RAC-2 TO OU-2. SIZING BY 
EQUIP. MANUF.

RAC-3

MOUNT OU-2 HIGH ON 
WALL SUPPORT.

REF. PIPING ROUTED 
FROM RAC-3 TO OU-3. 
SIZING BY EQUIP. MANUF.

2"ø

3/4" HS & HR. SEE 
SHT. H303 FOR CONT.

3/4" HS & HR. SEE 
SHT. H303 FOR CONT.

2"
ø

3/4" HS & HR. SEE 
SHT. H303 FOR CONT.

2 
1/

2"
ø

REF. PIPING ROUTED FROM 
RAC-2 TO OU-2. SIZING BY 
EQUIP. MANUF.

REF. PIPING ROUTED 
FROM RAC-3 TO OU-3. 
SIZING BY EQUIP. MANUF.

2 1/2"ø
HS

H
S

2"ø

2 
1/

2"
ø

2 1/2"ø

HR

H
R

2-WAY BYPASS 
VALVE. 30 GPM

3

6

3/4" DRAIN PIPE 
RUN TO HUB 
DRAIN. HUB 
DRAIN WITHIN 
10'-0" BY PLBR.

1"ø 1"ø

1"ø

9

9 350 
CFH

305 
CFH

8
3

8

PRESS. DIFF. 
CT. PT.

2

GG

2

B-2

B-1

MS-1

P-2

EXP-1

GFS-1

P-1

1"ø

H
S

HS

H
S

HR

3"ø

2"
ø

3

8

3"
ø 3"
ø

3"ø

3"
ø

3"ø

2 1/2"ø
G

1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø

1 1/4"ø

VFD-3

VFD-2

2 
1/

2"
ø

3"
ø

IP-2

IP-1

3"
ø

VFD-6 VFD-7

R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 
retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 
connection with the project is not be construed as 
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

Sh
or
t E
llio
tt H
en
dr
ick
so
n, 
Inc
.

Al
l R
igh
ts 
Re
se
rve
d

CO
PY
RI
GH
T 
© 
20
22

TH
IS
 B
AR
 IS
 IN
TE
ND
ED
 T
O 
BE
 1"
 P
RI
NT
ED
 A
T 
FU
LL
 S
CA
LE

11
/1/
20
24
 10
:09
:48
 A
M

MEZZANINE PIPING PLANS

MU
NI
CI
PA
L 
SE
RV
IC
ES
 C
EN
TE
R

42
6 W
ES
T 
KI
MB
ER
LY
 A
VE
NU
E

KI
MB
ER
LY
, W
IS
CO
NS
IN
 54
13
6

KIMBV 171196
RA
JT

TO
W
N 
OF
 K
IM
BE
RL
Y

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

H402
 1/8" = 1'-0"1 OFFICE MEZZANINE - PIPING PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 SHOP MEZZANINE - PIPING PLAN

KEYED NOTES

HEX KEY DESCRIPTION
2 DROP
3 RISE
5 OFFSET DOWN
6 3/4" LOOP SEAL.
7 1 1/4" LOOP SEAL RUN TO HUB DRAIN.

HUB DRAIN WITHIN 10'-0" BY PLBR.
8 DROP AND VENT.
9 1"Ø GAS PIPE DOWN TO PRESSURE

WASHER. PRESSURE WASHER BY
OWNER. FINAL CONNECTION BY M.C.
COORD. WITH OWNER.

 1/4" = 1'-0"3 BOILER PLANT PIPING

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

1 CB2 11-1-24



PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DATE:
Subcontractor / 

Supplier: B & P Mechanical Inc CO#

Email: Jeremy@b-pmechanical

Phone: 920-850-6526

Description:  

Self-Perform Work:

Materials Totals

Description Quantity Total Hours Hourly Rate Total Labor Total Type Total

1 Field Labor 1 32 105.00$          3,360.00$        891.00$           4,251.00$           

2 Excavation 1 -$                
-$                 1,450.00$           

3 -$                 -$                    

4 -$                 -$                    

5
-$                 -$                    

Subtotal 5,701.00

Overhead Profit & Markup (_7%____) 399.07

Sub-Tier Subcontractors: Total Contractor cost with markup 6,100.07

Description Quantity Total Hours Hourly Rate Total Labor Material Equipment Type Equip Total

1 0 0

2 0

3 0

Subtotal 0

Schedule Impact:  Calendar Days Subcontractor markup (_____3.5%_) 0

Total Subcontractor cost with markup 0

Total 6100.07

Additional Comments: Project Manager 

PRICING FOR CO

Valid through 30 Days

Labor Equipment

Change Order Proposal

CB 2 Modify gas pipe sizes and route gas pipe undergrout to "chicken coop"

VoK Municipal Services

24019

11/19/2024

PCI CB2

Form No. 275 (07/14)

mailto:Jeremy@b-pmechanical


 
Village of Kimberly 

REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Cedars Central Historic Overlook Project Construction 
Authorization 
REPORT PREPARED BY:     Danielle Block, Administrator/DPW 

REPORT DATE:  March 6, 2025 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 
 
     No additional comments to this report   ______________________ 
 
     See additional comments attached  __________________________ 
 
EXPLANATION: 
 
At the end of 2021, the Village Board considered options for the public property along the 
riverfront.  The Village Board selected the option to rehabilitate the facility into a year round 
recreation structure with bathrooms.   
 
In the Spring of 2022, Village staff presented the Village Board with an opinion of probable costs 
related to the year round structure.  Based on the design at that time and contractor opinions, the 
estimate was approximately $581,000 to $650,000.  Staff began to work towards completing the 
project under a construction project management contract with McMahon to solicit elements of 
the project for bid and begin construction.  In the Summer of 2022, the Village was issued a notice 
from the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers (USACE) related to land boundaries along the riverfront.  
With that notice, progress on the project ceased. 
 
Positive discussion over the years and progress with the USACE, Village staff have resurrected the 
project, revised plans and worked with McMahon to gather contractor bids on the project 
elements.  Project bids for the building rehabilitation and site finishes total $648,980.  McMahon 
recommends 15% construction contingency for unknowns, or $97,347.  Total engineering services 
for design, bidding and construction services would be approximately 15% as well, roughly half of 
that amount has already been expended through design and bidding.  It is unlikely that the 
construction administration will reach 15%.   
 
There are two bid numbers that staff are evaluating to potentially reduce costs through design 
modifications and contractor recommendations.  These elements include the steel pergola/roof 
and the metal railings.   
 
Lastly, beyond the formal bids, an estimate for Indoor/Outdoor Furniture is $15,800.  Products and 
quotes have not been gathered yet for this element, and the dollar amount remains an estimate. 



 
With the attached costs as shown, staff evaluated the existing TID 6 Project Funds.  There are 
sufficient project funds to cover the cost of the overlook rehabilitation and complete the 
remainder of the infrastructure work planned for TID 6.  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:    Approve the low bids received for the Cedars Historic Overlook Year 
Round Shelter funded by TID 6 Project Funds and begin construction, contingent upon investigating 
further cost reductions to the Steel Pergola/Metal Roof and Metal Railings.  Staff will bring back 
these two building elements for further consideration at a later date.  
 

 



Cedars Historic Overlook Year Round Shelter
Village of Kimberly | Outagamie County, Wisconsin

Opinion of Probable Cost from Bidding 

2/25/2025

ITEM
LOW BIDS 
RECEIVED

Selective Demolition $6,902.00

Gravel Fill for Lower Level Void $11,400.00

Concrete Floors (NEW Slab-On-Grade &Topping Slab Over Existing Interior Floor) $23,380.00

Interior Stained and Sealed Concrete Floor $7,944.00

Masonry Brick Parapet Reconstruction and Existing Holes/Repairs $34,900.00

Tuck Pointing (Exterior Elevations of Building - Where Needed) $23,000.00

Exterior Brick Sealer Included w/ Paint

Membrane Roofing w/Insulation $41,844.00

Custom Windows $33,500.00

Custom Doors $22,502.00

Metal Railings for ADA Ramp and Riverfront $94,500.00 *

Steel Pergola and Metal Roof Cap Over Building ($117,000 Material, $38,000 Labor) $155,000.00 *

Metal Stud Framing & Composite Finish for Pergola Can Lights in Ceiling $15,000.00

Brick Pillar Wraps for Pergola Posts $9,950.00

Masonry/CMU Wall Construction (Wall Between Multipurpose Area & Restrooms) $12,000.00

Metal Stud Framing & Drywall Finish for Restroom Ceilings $6,800.00

Sandblasting (Interior Brick) $11,935.00

Painting (Interior Walls, Doors and Structural Steel) $14,945.00

Tile Walls and Base (Multipurpose Area & Restrooms as Scheduled on the Plans) $7,940.00

Solid Surface Countertop and Plastic Laminate Cabinets $4,516.00

Specialties (hand dryers, grab bars, changing stations, toilet paper holders, mirrors) $3,000.00

Plumbing $22,826.00

HVAC $25,896.00

Building Electrical, Service and Fixtures $48,000.00

Electrical Panels (Service to Building) Included w/Bldg

Exterior Pole Lighting Included w/Bldg

Security Cameras (Allowance) $6,300.00

Access Control (Allowance) $4,500.00

Lead Paint Abatement (Allowance) $500.00

Sub-Total $648,980.00

15% Engineering Design / Bid / Construction Services $97,347.00

15% Construction Contingency $97,347.00

TOTAL $843,674.00

*Evaluating Options to Reduce Cost

Opinion of Probable Cost - Furniture

2/25/2025

ITEM ALLOWANCE

Indoor/Outdoor Furniture $15,800.00



CEDARS HISTORIC OVERLOOK SHELTER BUILDING
Village of Kimberly

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST - BUILDING
12/16/2021 12/16/2021 12/16/2021 3/17/2022

ITEM

DEMOLITION ONLY 

COST SEASONAL COST YEAR ROUND COST

Updated budget 

Cost

General Conditions 5,000.00$                 12,700.00$               12,700.00$               12,700.00$            

Selective demolition $75,000.00 15,000.00$               15,000.00$               15,000.00$            

Concrete foundations (Walls around lower level to seal out river) 10,000.00$               10,000.00$               10,000.00$               8,000.00$              

Gravel Fill for lower level void 15,000.00$               0 0 0

Concrete Floors (Exterior and topping slab over existing interior floor) 12,000.00$               8,000.00$                 8,000.00$                 4,000.00$              

Brick Pillars 9,800.00$              

Masonry brick parapet reconstruction and existing holes 6,500.00$              

Tuck Pointing (Top 4' around peimeter of building) 0 4,200.00$                 4,200.00$                 0

Tuck Pointing (Complete building) 21,000.00$            

Masonry brick (Wall between seating area and restrooms) 0 6,976.00$                 6,976.00$                 0

Masonry veneer (Seating area-3 interior walls) 0 0 28,000.00$               0

Structural Framing (Open seating area and floor over lower level) 0 18,000.00$               18,000.00$               36,000.00$            

Metal Decking (Decking over structural framing for lower level) 0 16,000.00$               16,000.00$               Included above

Membrane Roofing w/insulation 0 33,000.00$               33,000.00$               20,000.00$            
Metal Stud walls (Seating area interior walls) 0 0 12,050.00$               0
Metal Hat Channels (Restrooms interior walls) 3,000.00$              

Wall insulation (Interior) 0 0 4,500.00$                 0

Interior wall Gypsum w/light skip finish(Restrooms) 0 0 3,200.00$                 1,600.00$              

Masonry Walls (Wall between seating area and restrooms) 0 3,500.00$                 3,500.00$                 10,000.00$            

Tile walls and Base 4,400.00$              

Painting (Interior walls, doors and structural steel) 0 6,100.00$                 6,100.00$                 9,895.00$              

PVC Ceilings (Restrooms) 0 2,500.00$                 2,500.00$                 0

Sandblasting (Interior brick) 1,750.00$              

Exterior brick sealer 0 3,200.00$                 3,200.00$                 0

Epoxy Flooring (Interior only) 0 5,000.00$                 5,000.00$                 5,000.00$              

Windows and doors 0 97,000.00$               97,000.00$               83,000.00$            

Skylight 0 25,000.00$               25,000.00$               0

Specialties(Hand dryers, grab bars,changing stations, toilet paper holders, mirrors) 0 3,000.00$                 3,000.00$                 3,000.00$              

Stainless steel counter and cabinet 0 2,000.00$                 2,000.00$                 4,000.00$              

Plumbing 0 24,000.00$               24,000.00$               20,000.00$            

HVAC 0 3,500.00$                 23,500.00$               23,500.00$            

Building electrical and fixtures 0 40,850.00$               40,850.00$               37,000.00$            

Security cameras 3,000.00$                 3,000.00$                 3,000.00$                 0

Access control 0 4,350.00$                 4,350.00$                 3,000.00$              

Lead Paint Abatement (Allowance) 500.00$                    500.00$                    500.00$                  

Indoor/Outdoor Furniture 15,800.00$               15,800.00$               15,800.00$            

Sub-Total $120,000.00 $363,176.00 $430,926.00 $358,445.00

20% Enginering & Contingency $24,000.00 $72,635.20 $86,185.20 $71,689.00

TOTAL $144,000.00 $435,811.20 $517,111.20 $430,134.00

CEDARS HISTORIC OVERLOOK SHELTER BUILDING
Village of Kimberly

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST - SITE
12/16/2021 12/16/2021 12/16/2021 3/17/2022

ITEM

DEMOLITION ONLY 

COST SEASONAL COST YEAR ROUND COST

Updated budget 

Cost

Exterior railing lighting (Allowance) 10,000.00$               10,000.00$               10,000.00$               10,000.00$            

Exterior pole lighting (Allowance) 8,000.00$                 8,000.00$                 8,000.00$                 8,000.00$              

Metal Railings (Decorative) 90,000.00$               80,000.00$               80,000.00$               100,000.00$          

Electrical panels 8,000.00$                 8,000.00$                 8,000.00$                 8,000.00$              

Sub-Total $116,000.00 $106,000.00 $106,000.00 $126,000.00

20% Enginering & Contingency $23,200.00 $21,200.00 $21,200.00 $25,200.00

TOTAL $139,200.00 $127,200.00 $127,200.00 $151,200.00



ABBREVIATIONS
@ AT
ACT ACOUSTICAL TILE
ADA AMERICANS W/ DISABILITIES ACT
ADDL ADDITIONAL
ADJ ADJUSTABLE
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
ALT ALTERNATE / ALTERNATIVE
ALUM ALUMINUM
BLDG BUILDING
BLKG BLOCKING
BOT BOTTOM
BRG BEARING

CL / ℄ CENTERLINE
CAB CABINET
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CLG CEILING
CLO CLOSET
CLR CLEAR
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
COL COLUMN
CONC CONCRETE
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
COORD COORDINATE
CORR CORRIDOR
CTR CENTER
DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN
DIA / Ø DIAMETER
DIM DIMENSION
DS DOWNSPOUT
DTL DETAIL
DW DISHWASHER
DWG DRAWING
EA EACH
EF EACH FACE
ELEC ELECTRIC / ELECTRICAL
ELEV ELEVATION
ENCL ENCLOSURE / ENCLOSED
EQ EQUAL
EQUIP EQUIPMENT
EW EACH WAY
EWC ELECTRIC WATER COOLER
EXTG EXISTING
EXH EXHAUST
EXT EXTERIOR
FD FLOOR DRAIN

FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET
FIN FINISH / FINISHED
FL FLOOR
FND FOUNDATION
FUT FUTURE
GALV GALVANIZED
GC GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GYP BD GYPSUM BOARD
HB HOSE BIB
HDCP HANDICAP
HM HOLLOW METAL
HR HOUR
ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IMP INSULATED METAL PANEL
INSUL INSULATION
INT INTERIOR
LAV LAVATORY
MAX MAXIMUM
MECH MECHANICAL
MISC MISCELLANEOUS 
MFG MANUFACTURER
MIN MINIMUM
MO MASONRY OPENING
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NTS NOT TO SCALE
OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OSB ORIENTED STRAND BOARD
PC PRECAST
PLAM PLASTIC LAMINATE
PR PAIR
QT QUARRY TILE
R RISER
RD ROOF DRAIN
REINF REINFORCING / REINFORCED
REQ REQUIRED
RM ROOM
RO ROUGH OPENING
SC SEALED CONCRETE
SCHED SCHEDULE
SF SQUARE FOOT
SIM SIMILAR TO
SPEC SPECIFICATION
SS STAINLESS STEEL
STD STANDARD

STL STEEL
STRUCT STRUCTURAL
T&B TOP AND BOTTOM
T&G TONGUE & GROOVE 
T TREAD
TBD TO BE DETERMINED
TYP TYPICAL
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
W/ WITH
W/O WITHOUT
WD WOOD

0A

SHEET 
ELEVATION 
APPEARS ON

SHEET DETAIL 
APPEARS ON

DETAIL 
NUMBER

DIRECTION 
DETAIL IS CUT

SHEET SECTION 
APPEARS ON

SECTION 
NUMBER

DIRECTION 
SECTION IS CUT

ELEVATION 
NUMBER

DIRECTION OF 
ELEVATION

SHEET ELEVATION 
APPEARS ON

ELEVATION 
NUMBER

WINDOW 
NUMBER

GRID 
DESIGNATION

ELEVATION

REVISION CLOUD 
AROUND REVISED 
ITEMS

ROOM NAME

ROOM 
NUMBER

SYMBOL KEY

DETAIL

SECTION

INTERIOR ELEVATION

DOOR 
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

ROOM NAME & NUMBER

ELEVATION ELEVATION DATUM COLUMN GRID

WALL ID

WINDOW TYPE

DOOR TYPE

PLAN KEYNOTE

ACCESSORY KEYNOTE

REVISION

DEMOLITION KEYNOTE

CEILING KEY

CEILING TYPE

CEILING HEIGHT

EQUIPMENT TYPE

TYPE ID

2

ROOM

101

2

A351

2

A351

2

A351

2A351

W-1

101

2

1

A1 1A

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

WALL TYPE

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:0

0
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A001

JANUARY 13, 2024

MAMMAM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

T
IT

L
E

 S
H

E
E

T

CEDARS HISTORIC OVERLOOK BUILDING

AN ALTERATION FOR:

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
NSHEET INDEX PROJECT LOCATION MAP DESIGN TEAM

ARCHITECTURAL

McMAHON
1445 McMAHON DRIVE
NEENAH, WI 54956
(920) 751-4200
PROJECT MANAGER:  MICHAEL MARTIN
E-MAIL:  mmartin@mcmgrp.com

STRUCTURAL

McMAHON
1445 McMAHON DRIVE
NEENAH, WI 54956
(920) 751-4200
PROJECT MANAGER:  DAN BRELLEN
E-MAIL:  dbrellen@mcmgrp.com

CIVIL

McMAHON
1445 McMAHON DRIVE
NEENAH, WI 54956
(920) 751-4200
PROJECT MANAGER: BRAD WERNER
E-MAIL: bwerner@mcmgrp.com

ELECTRICAL

McMAHON
1445 McMAHON DRIVE
NEENAH, WI 54956
(920) 751-4200
PROJECT MANAGER:  JILL FITZSIMONS
E-MAIL: jfitzsimons@mcmgrp.com

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET NO. SHEET DESCRIPTION   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

 

GENERAL

A001 TITLE SHEET X X X

A002 SPECIFICATIONS X X X

A003 SPECIFICATIONS CONTINUED X X X

A004 SPECIFICATIONS CONTINUED X

A005 SPECIFICATIONS CONTINUED X

A011 LIFE SAFETY PLAN X

A020 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN X

ARCHITECTURAL

A111 DEMOLITION PLANS X X X

A112 DEMOLITION PHOTOS X

A113 DEMOLITION PHOTOS X X

A210 SITE RAILING PLAN AND DETAILS X X

A212 FIRST FLOOR PLAN X X X

A231 ROOF PLAN X X X

A241 FINISH PLAN X X X

A271 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN X X X

A291 DOOR & WINDOW ELEVATIONS, DETAILS X X X

A301 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS X X

A311 BUILDING SECTIONS X X

A312 BUILDING SECTIONS X X X

A313 BUILDING SECTION X X

A411 ENLARGED RESTROOM PLANS & ELEVATIONS X X

STRUCTURAL

S101 STRUCTURAL SPECIFICATIONS X X

S201 EXISTING LOWER LEVEL AND FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN X X

S202 ROOF FRAMING PLAN X X

S301 FOUNDATION DETAILS X X

S302 FOUNDATION DETAILS X X

S401 TYPICAL MASONRY DETAILS X X

S402 FLOOR FRAMING DETAILS X X

ELECTRICAL

E001 ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS X X

E101 ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN X X

E200 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN X X

E201 OVERALL POWER PLAN X X

E211 OVERALL LIGHTING PLAN X X

E301 ELECTRICAL DIAGRAMS X X

E411 LIGHTING SCHEDULES X X

IMPORTANT NOTICE: THE DRAWINGS AND THE SPECIFICATIONS TOGETHER REPRESENT THE 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, AND AS SUCH, MUST BE USED TOGETHER AS THE BASIS OF 
DESIGN. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY INSTRUCTED NOT TO LIMIT THEIR UNDERSTANDING 

OF THE SCOPE OF THIS PROJECT BASED UPON THE SPECIFICATIONS INDEX. THE CONTRACTOR 

IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW ALL INFORMATION IN BOTH THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, 

AND IS THEREFORE, REQUIRED TO PROVIDE ALL DEFINED, AND REASONABLY IMPLIED, SCOPE OF 
WORK NO MATTER WHERE IT APPEARS IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. IN ADDITION, THE 

CONTRACTOR IS TO REVIEW ANY FORMALLY PROVIDED MODIFICATIONS, CLARIFICATIONS, 

ADDENDUMS AND/OR OTHER INFORMATION AND INCORPORATE THAT INFORMATION INTO THE 
CONTRACTOR'S UNDERSTANDING OF THE SCOPE OF THE PROJECT.

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 

M
A

Y
 1

6
, 
2
0
2
2

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

R
E

-I
S

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 B

ID
D

IN
G

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 1

3
, 
2
0
2
5

MECHANICAL & 
PLUMBING ARE 
DESIGN/BUILD

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A
J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 1

7
, 
2
0
2
5

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:0

3
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A002

JANUARY 13, 2024

KJNCMM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:1

3
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A003

JANUARY 13, 2024

CMMCMM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:2

2
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A004

JANUARY 13, 2024

CMMCMM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:2

8
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A005

JANUARY 13, 2024

CMMCMM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



FIELD VERIFY

35' - 0"

F
IE

L
D

 V
E

R
IF

Y

2
1

' -
 0

"

FIELD VERIFY

35' - 0"
F

IE
L
D

 V
E

R
IF

Y

2
1

' -
 0

"

1A

3A

3A

3A

3A

3A

1B 1B 1B

1B 1B 1B

1A

4A

1D

1C

1C

EXISTING CONCRETE 
FLOOR

2A

2B

2B2B2B

6A
4B

OUTLINE OF EXISTING PITS IN FLOOR

EXISTING CONCRETE 
STAIR TO BE BURIED IN 
NEW BACK FILL

• PROVIDE FOR THE SANDBLASTING OF ALL MASONRY SURFACES ON 
INTERIOR TO REMOVE PAINT - TUCK POINT JOINTS COLOR MATCH 
MORTAR TO EXISTING.

• SALVAGE EXISTING BRICK FOR RE-USE & REPAIRS

• PRESSURE WASH EXTERIOR BRICK - AFTER TUCK POINTING APPLY 
SEALER TO EXTERIOR FACE ONLY.

MASONRY NOTE:   

6B

6C

3B

3B

CAP EXISTING PITS - INFILL WITH 
STRUCTURAL BACK FILL, 

4" CONCRETE SLAB

1E 1E 1E 1E

6D

6D

6D

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

REMOVE ALL EXISTING 
LIGHTING, ELEC. & CONDUIT, 
PIPES & HANGERS, & 
EXISTING HVAC EQUIP. 
ENTIRE BUILDING -
INTERIOR & EXTERIOR

A

CAP EXISTING PITS - INFILL WITH 
STRUCTURAL BACK FILL, 

4" CONCRETE SLAB

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

A

GENERAL DEMOLITION LEGEND

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION 
TO REMAIN

EXTENT OF DEMOLITION

KEYED DEMOLITION NOTESX

• EXISTING BUILDING HAS BEEN SHOWN ACCORDING TO ORIGINAL BUILDING 
PLANS, FIELD NOTES AND MEASUREMENTS.  EXISTING CONDITIONS AND 
DIMENSIONS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY CONTRACTORS AND 
DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT.

• EXISTING WALLS, PARTITIONS, FLOOR LINES, DOORS AND FRAMES THAT 
REMAIN ARE SHOWN IN CONTINUOUS LINE WEIGHT. THESE AND EXISTING 
FLOOR AND WALL FINISHES THAT ARE SCHEDULED TO REMAIN SHALL BE 
PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE DURING DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION.    

• WHERE WALLS OR PARTITIONS ARE INDICATED TO BE REMOVED, REMOVE 
ENTIRE WALL OR PARTITIONS AS WELL AS DUCTS, PIPING, CONDUITS AND 
OTHER ELEMENTS IN OR ON THEM WHICH MAY OR MAY NOT BE SPECIFICALLY 
IDENTIFIED, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  PATCH EXISTING ADJACENT 
CONSTRUCTION THAT IS TO REMAIN WHERE APPLICABLE. 

• THE OWNER SHALL HAVE FIRST RIGHT OF REFUSAL ON ALL DOORS, 
HARDWARE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT BEING REMOVED DURING 
DEMOLITION. COORDINATE WITH OWNER ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE SALVAGED 
AND/OR REUSED ON THE PROJECT.

• EXISTING FINISHES TO BE REMOVED SHALL HAVE THE ORIGINAL SUBSTRATE 
PREPARED TO RECEIVE NEW FINISHES.

• MAINTAIN AND PROTECT EXISTING UTILITY SERVICES TO REMAIN AND/OR TO 
BE OPERATIONAL DURING DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION.

• ALL FIELD VERIFICATION FOR PLUMBING, MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL 
DEMOLITION IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY.

• SCOPE OF DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL WORK SHALL NOT BE LIMITED BY THESE 
DRAWINGS BUT SHALL INCLUDE ANY AND ALL WORK NECESSARY TO 
FACILITATE NEW CONSTRUCTION.

• CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT AREAS ADJACENT TO DEMOLITION DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

• PROVIDE DUST CONTROL BETWEEN CONSTRUCTION AREAS AND OCCUPIED 
AREAS AT ALL TIMES.

• DEMOLITION WORK PERFORMED THAT IS NOT REQUIRED FOR NEW 
CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE PLACED AT NO CHARGE TO THE OWNER.

• CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE DEMOLITION WORK WITH NEW CONSTRUCTION 
AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS. REPORT ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ARCHITECT 
BEFORE DEMOLITION WORK BEGINS.

• SEQUENCE OF DEMOLITION WORK TO BE COORDINATED WITH NEW 
CONSTRUCTION.

• SEE OTHER DISCIPLINES' DRAWINGS FOR EXTENT OF ITEMS TO BE REMOVED 
AND SALVAGED FOR RE-USE.

• ALL CONTRACTORS TO MAINTAIN STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BRICK 
DURING DEMOLITION PHASE

• REMOVE SITE CLEAR ALL SURFACE MOUNTED ELEMENTS AND PENETRATIONS 
COORDINATE WITH NEW WORK.

• PROTECT EXISTING BRICK ARCHES AND LIMESTONE MEDALLIONS DURING 
REMOVAL OF CMU WINDOW INFILL.

• MASON TO REMOVE DILAPIDATED AREA OF EXISTING BRICK PARAPET, 
SALVAGE BRICK, AND REBUILD PARAPET WITH SALVAGED BRICK.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:2

9
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A111

JANUARY 13, 2024

MAMMAM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

S

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

NORTH

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

3/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

LOWER LEVEL DEMOLITION PLAN
NORTH

OPENINGS
2A SITE CLEAR EXISTING WOOD DOOR AND FRAME - FURNISH

AND INSTALL TEMPORARY OPENING ENCLOSURE w/
LOCKABLE SWINGING DOOR TO ALLOW FOR ACCESS DURING
CONSTRUCTION

2B SITE CLEAR EXISTING CONCRETE WINDOW SILLS - PREP
OPENING FOR NEW SILL

WALLS
1A SITE CLEAR EXISTING PIPES, CONDUITS, ELECTRICAL BOXES

IN INTIRE ROOM- SEE PICTURES

1B SITE CLEAR EXISTING CMU INFILL IN ORGINAL WINDOW
OPENINGS - INCLUDING ANY LOUVERS OR GLAZING

1C SITE CLEAR EXISTING WALL HUNG BRACKETS AND
ABANDONED EQUIPMENT

1D SITE CLEAR EXISTING TIMBER BLOCKING

1E REMOVE EXISTING MASONRY PARAPET TO EXISTING ROOF
DECK HEIGHT FOR NEW ROOFING SALVAGE BRICK FOR
RE-USE

FLOORS
3A SITE CLEAR EXISTING METAL RAILINGS AND BRACKETS

3B AFTER FIELD VERIFCATION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS -
CUT/TRENCH EXISTING CONCRETE FOR NEW PLUMBING AND
FLOOR DRAINS

CEILINGS
4A SITE CLEAR EXISTING CEILING HUNG RACEWAY

4B SITE CLEAR ALL EXISTING CEILING LIGHT FIXTURES AND
ASSOCIATED CONDUITS

MISC
6A SANDBLAST EXISTING INTERIOR WALL AND CEILING

SURFACES - EXISTING MASONRY / CONCRETE / AND METAL
SURFACES TO REMAIN EXPOSED IN FINISHED FACILITY - SEE
MASONRY NOTE THIS SHEET

6B PROVIDE FOR THE REMOVAL OF EXISTING DEBRIS AND
TRASH WITH THE EXISTING SPACE

6C SITE CLEAR EXISTING ROOF DRAIN LINE - CAP OR FILL PIPE
AT FLOOR

6D REMOVE EXISTING PRECAST/STONE PARAPET CAP

A

A

A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:3

1
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A113

JANUARY 13, 2024

MAMMAM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

 P
H

O
T

O
S

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

REMOVE EXISTING LIGHT 

FIXTURES

SANDBLAST CEILING AND 

WALLS TO REMOVE PAINT

REMOVE EXISTING ROOF DRAIN

PIPING

REMOVE EX. RACEWAY & 

HANGERS

REMOVE EXISTING CONDUITS 
AND PIPING

REMOVE EXISTING ELECTRICAL

REMOVE EXISTING WOOD DOOR 

AND TRANSOM

N O R T H E A S T   I N T E R I O R   I N T E R I O R  - L O O K I N G   E A S T W A R D

INFILL EXISTING LOWER 

LEVEL AND PITS WITH 
STRUCTURAL FILL

STRUCTURAL FILL

REMOVE EXISTING PIPE 

GUARDRAILS

SANDBLAST CEILING & 

WALLS

REMOVE EX. LIGHT 

FIXTURES

REMOVE EXISTING 
ELECTRICAL BOXES & 

CONDUIT

REMOVE EXISTING WALL 
MOUNTED EQUIPMENT

REMOVE EX. LIGHT 

FIXTURES

REMOVE EXISTING HVAC 

EQUIPMENT / LOUVERS

I N T E R I O R  - L O O K I N G   W E S T W A R DI N T E R I O R  - L O O K I N G   E A S T W A R D

SANDBLAST CEILING & 

WALLS TO REMOVE PAINT

REMOVE EX. LIGHT 

FIXTURES

REMOVE EXISTING WALL 
MOUNTED EQUIPMENT

REMOVE EX. LIGHT 

FIXTURES

REMOVE EXISTING HVAC 

EQUIPMENT / LOUVERS

REMOVE EXISTING 

ELECTRICAL BOXES & 
CONDUIT

EXISTING CRANE BEAM 

TO REMAIN EXPOSED

A

A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



U
.C

.

R
E

F
.

42"H DECORATIVE 
GUARDRAIL 2/A210

42"H DECORATIVE GUARDRAIL 
& HANDRAIL 3/A210

HANDRAIL 2/A210

42"H DECORATIVE GUARDRAIL 3/A210

4
' - 2

"

12' - 
7"

19' - 2"

1
1

' 
- 

4
"

1
' 
- 

0
"

58' - 6"

1
5

' -
 1

0
"

1
9

' -
 1

0
"

58' - 6"

1
' 
- 

0
"

58' - 10"

1
6

' 
- 

1
"

1
5

' 
- 

8
"

58' - 7"

1
2

' 
- 

8
"

NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY 

EXISTING RAMP DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO 

INSTALLATION OR FABRICATION OF 

NEW RAILING.

FIELD VERIFY BASE PLATE ELEVATIONS @ EACH COLUMN

712.04 71
2.

04

712.96 71
2.

96

71
3.

04

71
3.

04

71
5.

07

715.07

71
5.

12

715.12

71
6.

78

716.78 71
6.

78

71
7.

01

4
2
" 

S
E

E
 P

L
A

N

1
 1

/2
"

V
A

R
IE

S
1

 1
/2

"
4

"
1

 1
/2

"
4

"

3
6

 1
/2

"

3
6

 1
/2

"

TYPICAL DECORATIVE GUARD RAILING 

ELEVATION

TYPICAL DECORATIVE RAILING w/ HANDRAIL SECTION

4
2
" 

S
E

E
 P

L
A

N

4
"

1
 1

/2
"

V
A

R
IE

S

1
 1

/2
"

4
"

1
 1

/2
" 1 1/2"

MAX.

4"1" TYP1 1/2"

HANDRAIL WHERE 
NOTED

LIGHTING SEE 
ELECTRICAL PLANS. CUT 
OUTS BY RAILING 
CONTRACTOR.

ALTERNATE 1: PROVIDE 

ALTERNATE/CREDIT TO 

REMOVE REMOVE 

RAILING LIGHTING FROM 

SCOPE OF WORK

ALL RAILING TO BE GALVANIZED AND PAINTED.  
COLOR TO BE SHERWIN WILLIAMS: SW 6991 BLACK MAGIC

A

3
' 
- 

6
"

1
' 
- 

9
"

1 1/2" DIA GALV. 
STEEL RAILINGS 

1 1/2" DIA REMOVEABLE  
GALV. STEEL POSTS

SEE STRUCTURAL 
PLANS FOR SLAB

STEEL SLEEVES 
IMBEDDED IN 
CONCRETE

ALL RAILING TO BE GALVANIZED AND PAINTED.  
COLOR TO BE SHERWIN WILLIAMS: SW 6991 BLACK MAGIC

A

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 8
:4

7
:4

0
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h

o
n
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
\0

9
2

2
0

0
1

3
8
_

C
e
d

a
r 

O
v
e
rl

o
o

k
 R

a
ili

n
g
1

 w
it
h

 s
it
e
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A210

JANUARY 13, 2025

CMMMJM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 K
IM

B
E

R
L

Y
, 

O
U

T
A

G
A

M
IE

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
W

I

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
:

K0001 092200138

S
IT

E
 R

A
IL

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

 A
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

3/16" = 1'-0"A210

1 SITE PLAN

1" = 1'-0"A210

3 RAILING DETAILS

NOT TO SCALE

OVERLOOK 3D VIEW

NOT TO SCALEA210

2 HANDRAIL

SEE TYPICAL DECORATIVE 
GUARDRAILING ELEVATION

SEE ELECTRICAL FOR SITE, 
BUILDING, AND RAILING LIGHTING.

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

N
O
R
TH

A

A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



U
.C

.
R

E
F

.

2

A312

1

A311

LINE ROOF STRUCTURE 
ABOVE (TYP)

2
1

' -
 0

"

28' - 0"

42" HIGH GUARDRAILING

54 SF

RESTROOM
101

17 SF

JANITOR
102

87 SF

RESTROOM
103

426 SF

MULTIPURPOSE
AREA

100

9 5/8"

8' - 10" 8' - 10" 8' - 10"

8 3/8"
VERIFY

3' - 7 5/8"

FIELD VERIFY R.O.

5' - 4"

VERIFY

5' - 10 3/8"

FIELD VERIFY R.O.

5' - 4"

VERIFY

5' - 10 3/8"

FIELD VERIFY R.O.

5' - 4"

VERIFY

3' - 7 5/8"

0B

0A

0A

0B

0C

0B

101

102

DOOR TYPE: H1
FRAME TYPE: HM01

DOOR TYPE: H1
FRAME TYPE: HM01 103100

DOOR TYPE: F1
FRAME TYPE: F02

DOOR TYPE: F1
FRAME TYPE: F01

A291
6

W01W01W01

W01W01 W01

W02

A B C D

1

5

9 5/8"
8' - 10" 8' - 10" 8' - 10"

8 3/8"

1
' -

 4
"

1
8

' -
 4

"
1

' -
 4

"

FIELD VERIFY

35' - 0"

VERIFY

3' - 7 5/8"

FIELD VERIFY R.O.

5' - 4"

VERIFY

5' - 10 5/16"

FIELD VERIFY R.O.

5' - 4"

VERIFY

5' - 10 7/16"

FIELD VERIFY R.O.

5' - 4"

VERIFY

3' - 7 5/8"

28' - 0"

FIELD VERIFY

35' - 0"

1

4
 3

/8
"

3
' -

 4
"

9
 5

/8
"

1
' -

 3
"

4
' -

 7
"

1
' -

 8
"

1' - 7" 5' - 11" 1' - 6"

2

3

3

3

F.D.

F.D.

1

A312

573 SF

COVERED
SEATING

104

2
1

' -
 0

"

7
' -

 8
"

E
X

. 
O

P
E

N
IN

G
 (

V
E

R
IF

Y
)

5
' -

 8
"

7
' -

 8
"

1
' -

 3
"

3
' -

 2
"

1
' -

 3
"

A411 7

6
' -

 0
 7

/8
"

6
 1

/8
"

4
' -

 6
"

7
' -

 6
"

A411

5

6

4

A411

2

13

1

A313

6
 1

/8
"

1
0

' -
 4

"

J.S.

4
"

3
' -

 4
"

2
' -

 4
 7

/8
"

1

1

22' - 11 13/16"
6 1/8"

9' - 0 1/2"

F.E.

E X I T

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

9
10

--

NOTE: SEATING NOT IN CONTRACT.

A

• DO NOT SCALE FROM DRAWINGS.  BRING ANY DISCREPANCIES  TO THE 
ARCHITECTS ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY.

• COORDINATE LOCATIONS AND QUANTITY OF WORK WITH MECHANICAL, 
ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING CONTRACTORS.

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE CLEAR FROM THE FACE OF FINISHED WALL/PARTITION 
TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL/PARTITION OR FACE OF EXISTING WALLS ACTUAL 
FACE.

• SURFACE MOUNTED / EXPOSED CONDUIT & DUCT WORK IS PERMITTED

• CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS BEFORE CONSTRUCTION.

GENERAL PLAN NOTES

KEYED PLAN NOTESX

LIST OF ALTERNATES

• ALTERNATE 1:  HALVE # OF RAILING LIGHTS, DOUBLE DISTANCE 
BETWEEN THEM.  SEE ELECTRICAL SHEET E200 AND E411

TYPE 0C

BOTTOM OF 
ROOF OR FLOOR

CEILINGS WHERE 
OCCURS

FLOOR

V
A

R
IE

S

TYPE 0A

6" CMU

5 5/8"

TYPE 0B

6" CMU

5 5/8" 1/2"

LARGE FORMAT WOOD 
LOOK CERAMIC TILE 
MORTAR BONDED TO 
CMU

6 1/8"

6" CMU

1/2" 5 5/8" 1/2"

LARGE FORMAT WOOD 
LOOK CERAMIC TILE 
MORTAR BONDED TO 
CMU

6 5/8"

FILL CORES WITH FOAM 
INSULATION

FILL CORES WITH FOAM 
INSULATION

FULL HEIGHT WALL FULL HEIGHT WALL FULL HEIGHT WALL

• SEAL ALL INTERIOR WALL PARTITION INTERSECTIONS AT FLOORS, 
CEILINGS/STRUCTURE, AND OTHER WALLS WITH ACOUSTIC SEALANT.

• PENETRATIONS IN HORIZONTAL FIRE-RESISTANCE-RATED ASSEMBLIES AND 
FIRE-RESISTANCE-RATED WALL ASSEMBLIES SHALL COMPLY WITH IBC 
SECTION 713.

• JOINTS INSTALLED IN OR BETWEEN FIRE-RESISTANCE-RATED WALLS, FLOOR 
OR FLOOR/CEILING ASSEMBLIES AND ROOFS OR ROOF/CEILING ASSEMBLIES 
SHALL BE PROTECTED BY AN APPROVED FIRE-RESISTANT JOINT SYSTEM 
DESIGNED TO RESIST THE PASSAGE OF FIRE FOR A TIME PERIOD NOT LESS 
THAN THE REQUIRED FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING OF THE WALL, FLOOR OR 
ROOF IN OR BETWEEN WHICH IT IS INSTALLED.  FIRE RESISTANT JOINT 
SYSTEMS SHALL COMPLY WITH IBC SECTION 714.

• PROVIDE TILE BACKER BOARD AT AREAS SCHEDULED TO RECEIVE CERAMIC 
TILE AND AT AREAS REQUIRED BY CODE TO RECEIVE IT.

• PROVIDE 5/8" TYPE "X" GYP BD (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

• INSTALL BLOCKING OR BACKER MATERIAL FOR ATTACHMENT/MOUNTING OF 
WALL HUNG ITEMS OR EQUIPMENT IS TO BE PROVIDED.

• BULLNOSE ALL INTERIOR CMU WALLS AT OUTSIDE CORNERS, WALL ENDS, 
WINDOW JAMBS, AND WINDOW SILLS WHERE NO OTHER SILL IS SCHEDULED.

• 

GENERAL WALL NOTES

INTERIOR WALL PLAN KEY

CMU WALL (CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT)

ALL WALL TYPES SHOWN IN THIS LEGEND MAY NOT BE USED, 
SEE PLANS FOR WALL TYPES.

NOT TO SCALE

WALL TYPE LEGEND

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:3

2
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A212

JANUARY 13, 2024

CMMMJM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

F
IR

S
T

 F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

NORTH

3/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

1 NEW 4" CONCRETE FLOOR POURED OVER NEW STRUCTURAL FILL

2 NEW ELECTRICAL PANEL - SEE ELECTRICAL SHEETS FOR SIZE AND
LOCATION

3 PROVIDE FROSTED PRIVACY FILM OVER NEW GLAZING IN RESTROOMS
101 & 103

9 PROVIDE EXPOSED SPIRAL DUCTWORK FOR NEW WORK

10 BULLNOSE CMU CORNER

PROVIDE ELECTRICAL 
BASE BOARD HEAT IN 
RESTROOMS

A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



ROOF EDGE BLOCKING ATTACHMENT
WOOD NAILERS TO MASONRY:
1/2" ANCHOR BOLT, 8" LONG @ 4’-0" oc; STAGGER IF OVER 6” WIDE; AT OUTSIDE 
CORNER 2’-0” oc FOR 8’-0.”

WOOD NAILERS TO STEEL DECK:
2 ROWS NO. 10 GALVANIZED SHEET METAL SCREWS @ 24” oc WITH 5/8”
GALVANIZED STEEL WASHER.

WOOD TO WOOD:
2 ROWS OF NAILS WITH 1-1/4" PENETRATION @ 24” oc WITH 12” oc AT CORNERS.

HOOK STRIPS (CLEATS):
ANNULAR THREADED NAILS 1-1/4" PENETRATION, 3/16” HEAD, CORROSION 
RESISTANT, 16” oc

METAL FASCIA TO WOOD:
CLEAT & NO. 10 SCREW WITH NEOPRENE WASHER AT BACK LEG.

METAL COPING & COUNTER-FLASHING TO WOOD:
CLEAT OUTSIDE LEG & NO. 10 SCREWS WITH WASHER AT 20” oc  BACK LEG.

METAL COPING & COUNTER-FLASHING TO MASONRY:
CLEAT OUTSIDE LEG & MASONRY ANCHORS AT 36” oc MIN 1” INTO MASONRY.

HOOK STRIPS:
CONTINUOUS, ONE GAUGE HEAVIER THAN FASCIA. FASTENERS; NAILS WITH 3/16" 
HEAD, 1-1/4" PENETRATIONS. 

• SLOPE TAPERED INSULATION MINIMUM 1/4" PER FOOT TO ROOF DRAINS, 2" 
MINIMUM THICKNESS AT LOW POINT.  AVERAGE ROOF INSULATION MIN. 4"

• NOT ALL ROOF PENETRATIONS INDICATED.  ROOFING CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY 
PENETRATIONS WITH ALL BUILDING TRADES.  PROVIDE APPROPRIATE 
FLASHING AS REQUIRED TO MAKE WATERTIGHT.

• SEE HVAC DRAWINGS FOR SIZES, QUANTITIES LOCATIONS AND TYPES OF 
HVAC PENETRATIONS AND ROOF TOP MOUNTED EQUIPMENT.

• PROVIDE ROOF INSULATION SADDLES AT ANY ROOF INTERFERENCES.  SLOPE 
ON SADDLE TO BE 1/2" PER FOOT.

GENERAL ROOF PLAN NOTES

ROOF PLAN LEGEND

CONTINUOUS DEPTH RIGID INSULATION 
OVER SLOPED STRUCTURE

ROOF TYPES
ROOF SYSTEM 1:

FULLY ADHERED 60 MIL. EPDM MEMBRANE OVER POLYISO INSULATION (TAPERED 
1/4" / FT) R=30 MIN FASTEN/ADHERE INSULATION TO EXISTING CONCRETE DECKING

ROOF SYSTEM 2

FULLY ADHERED 60 MIL. EPDM MEMBRANE OVER POLYISO INSULATION (TAPERED 
1/4" / FT) R=30 MIN OVER NEW METAL B-DECK

ROOF SYSTEM 3

FULLY ADHERED 60 MIL. EPDM MEMBRANE OVER 1 1/2" POLYISO INSULATION OVER 
NEW METAL B-DECK

TAPERED RIGID INSULATION
- 1/4" PER FOOT MINIMUM

GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

USE SALVAGED BRICK FROM DEMOLITION TO REPAIR PARAPET

PROVIDE PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER, 4" DEEP x 3" WIDE MINIMUM

PROVIDE PREFINISHED METAL DOWNSPOUTS, 2" x 3" MINIMUM

DOWNSPOUTS TO DRAIN TO RIVER 

A

2

A312

1

A311

ROOF SYSTEM 3

A B C D

1

5

1

A312

1

A313

D.S. D.S.

REPAIR 
PARAPET

MECHANICAL UNIT BY OTHERS
CURB BY HVAC CONTRACTOR -
COORDINATE w/ ROOFING 
CONTRACTOR

ROOF SYSTEM 1

ROOF SYSTEM 2

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

STRUCTURES OF EXISTING BUILDING AND PERGOLA ARE 
INDEPENDENT, BUT ROOFS ARE FLASHED TOGETHER w/ 
PREFORMED FOAM EXPANSION JOINT SEE DETAIL 5/A311

D.S. D.S.

A

SITE CLEAR EXISTING MEMBRANE ROOF AND 

INSULATION DOWN TO CONCRETE DECK.  
PREP TO RECEIVE NEW INSULATION AND ROOF.

EXISTING CURB TO REMAIN

TREE TO BE SALVAGED, POTTED 
AND RETURNED TO OWNER

CUT AND SITE CLEAR EXISTING 
POSTS AND CURBS TO BE FLUSH 
WITH EXISTING CONCRETE DECK

CUT AND SITE CLEAR EXISTING 
POSTS AND CURBS TO BE FLUSH 
WITH EXISTING CONCRETE DECK

EXISTING I BEAM

REMOVE EXISTING 
PARAPET TO EXISTING 
DECK  HEIGHT FOR 
NEW ROOFING

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:3

5
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A231

JANUARY 13, 2024

CMMMJM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

R
O

O
F

 P
L

A
N

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

1/4" = 1'-0"A231

2 ROOF PLAN
NORTH

1/4" = 1'-0"A231

1 EXISTING ROOF DEMOLITION PLAN
NORTH

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

REMOVE EXISTING DEBRIS FROM ROOF REMOVE EXISTING DEBRIS FROM ROOFREMOVE EXISTING PARAPET CAP REMOVE EXISTING PARAPET CAP

A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



FLOORING INSTALLATION DIRECTION

XX#XX# TRANSITION BETWEEN FLOORING MATERIALS

FINISH PLAN LEGEND

MATERIAL ABBREVIATIONS - SEE ABBREVIATIONS LIST AND 
SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

BASE
FLOOR

WALL

NOTES

WALL

W
A

L
L

W
A

L
L

CEILING

ROOM FINISH ABBREVIATIONS

FLOORS

SSC

EC

BASE

SCB1

VB1

CCB1

WALLS

P1
P2
P3

CST1

CWT1

CEILINGS

GYP1

CCU

MISC.

SS1

PL1

ESP2

KEYED ROOM FINISH REMARKS

ACID STAINED AND SEALED CONCRETE: ACID STAIN AND STAIN 
COLORS TBD BY ARCHITECT AND OWNER. - PROVIDE NON-SLIP 
FINISH IN RESTROOMS.

EXISTING CONCRETE FINISH TO REMAIN

SEALED CONCRETE BASE

VINYL BASE: TARKETT: 6" COVE BASE COLOR TO BE SELECTED 
FROM FULL RANGE

COLORED COVE SEALANT BASE:  1" RADIUS POLYURETHANE 
SEALANT, COLOR TO BE DETERMINED BY ARCHITECT AND OWNER.  
INTENT TO MATCH SHADES OF WALL AND CONCRETE ACID STAIN.

GYP. WALLS TO BE IMPACT AND MOISTURE RESISTANT TYP.

PAINT: (CREAM) SW COLOR T.B.D. BY ARCHITECT AND OWNER  
PAINT: SHERWIN WILLIAMS: SW 6991 BLACK MAGIC
PAINT: (GRAY) SW COLOR T.B.D. BY ARCHITECT AND OWNER  

CLEAR DUST SEALANT: PROSOCO: INTERIOR MASONRY 
DUSTPROOFER, MATTE FINISH 

CERAMIC WALL TILE: DALTILE: EMERSON WOOD - BRAZILIAN 
WALNUT - SIZE: 8" x 47", SHAW: HARVEST 6" x 36" RECTANGLE 
FLOOR AND WALL TILE, ASHFORD: SOFT CHESTNUT WOOD PLANK 
PORCELAIN TILE.
8" ACCENT STRIP: TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER AND ARCHITECT 
FROM MANUFACTURER'S FULL LINE. 
GROUT: COLOR TBD BY ARCHITECT AND OWNER (DARK).

GYP. BOARD TAPED AND SANDED. PAINTED GRAY (P3)

CONCRETE CEILING, DUST PROOF SEALER. PAINT: SHERWIN 
WILLIAMS: SW 6991 BLACK MAGIC

SOLID SURFACE: CORIAN - COLOR TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER 
AND ARCHITECT FROM MANUFACTURER'S FULL LINE

PLASTIC LAMINATE: WILSONART - COLOR TO BE SELECTED BY 
OWNER AND ARCHITECT FROM MANUFACTURER'S FULL LINE

EXPOSED STEEL PAINTED SHERWIN WILLIAMS: SW 6991 BLACK 
MAGIC

GENERAL FINISH NOTES
• SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR OTHER CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL INFORMATION.

• SEE REFLECTED CEILING PLAN FOR CEILING FINISHES.

• COORDINATE FLOORING WITH PLUMBING FLOOR DRAINS. SEE PLUMBING 
PLANS FOR LOCATIONS.

• BASE TO BE 6" IN TOILET ROOMS.  

FINISHES BELOW SPECIFY BASIS OF DESIGN, ALTERNATIVES MAY BE 

APPROVED BY ARCHITECT AND OWNER, QUALITY TO MATCH LISTED.

X

CCB1
SSC

CST1

CST1

C
W

T
1

C
S

T
1

CCU

VB1
SSC

P1

EXIST.

E
X

IS
T

.

P
1

GYP1

VB1
SSC

EXIST.

CWT1

E
X

IS
T

.

C
W

T
1

GYP1

VB1
SSC

P2

P2

P
2

P
2

EXP1

-
EC

-

ESP2

-

--

EXP1

PAINT ELECTRICAL 
BOX COVER 
COMPLEMENTARY 
COLOR TO WALL 
TILE

MULTIPURPOSE
AREA

100

RESTROOM
103

JANITOR
102

RESTROOM
101

4 5

EXISTING 
STEEL BEAM 
ABOVE

66

66

8

8

8

8

8

8 8 8

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

10

A

A

A

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:3

5
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A241

JANUARY 13, 2024

CMMCMM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

F
IN

IS
H

 P
L

A
N

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR FINISH PLAN
NORTH

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

4 FIBERGLASS V-GROOVE DOORS BASIS OF DESIGN: GLASSCRAFT 2 PANEL
MAHOGANY GRAIN V-GROOVED FIBERGLASS ENTRY DOOR, FINISH TO BE
CHESTNUT OR ESPRESSO. SIDE PANELS TO MATCH.

5 EXISTING EXPOSED BEAM TO BE CLEANED TO SP3 AND PAINTED, COLOR
TBD BY ARCHITECT AND OWNER.

6 8"x8" STEEL ANGLE "DISPLAY LEDGE" TO BE PRIMED AND PAINTED P2:
SHERWIN WILLIAMS: SW 6991 BLACK MAGIC

8 SANDBLAST AND PAINT EX. STEEL PLATE LINTELS - PRIME AND PAINT P2:
SHERWIN WILLIAMS: SW 6991 BLACK MAGIC

10 BULLNOSE CMU CORNER

SEE REFLECTED CEILING 
PLAN FOR CEILING ELEMENT 

FINISHES

A

A

A

A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



GENERAL CEILING PLAN NOTES
• SEE MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR DEVICE/FIXTURE TYPES 

SIZES, INSTALLATION AND SPECIFICATIONS.

• VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CEILING INSTALLATION.

• CEILING PLAN SHOWS DESIGN INTENT ONLY, REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS AS 
WELL AS MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR DEVICES, TYPES AND 
INSTALLATION.  DEVICES SHOWN ON ARCHITECTURAL PLAN AND NOT ON THE 
ENGINEERING DRAWINGS OR SPECIFICATIONS SHOULD BE BROUGHT TO 
ARCHITECTS ATTENTION FOR CLARIFICATION.

• CEILING HEIGHTS ARE DIMENSIONED FROM FINISH FLOOR LINE TO DESIGN 
ELEVATION OF FINISHED CEILING UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 

• MECHANICAL, PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS SHALL 
COORDINATE DEVICES REQUIRING ACCESS IN NON ACCESSIBLE CEILING.  
PROVIDE ACCESS PANELS AS NEEDED (EXAMPLE:  MECHANICAL VAV BOXES, 
PLUMBING CLEANOUTS, ETC.).

CEILING HEIGHTS SHOWN ARE ESTIMATES OF WHAT CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED.  
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT MAY NECESSITATE A CHANGE TO THESE HEIGHTS.  
VERIFY FEASIBLE CEILING HEIGHTS AND DISCUSS NECESSARY CHANGES WITH 
THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF SYSTEMS ABOVE CEILING.

----

----

CEILING FINISH

CEILING HEIGHT (AFF)

CEILING PLAN LEGEND

CEILING DESCRIPTIONS
GYP1

EXP1

EXP2

EXPOSED CEILING

GYPSUM BOARD CEILING / SOFFIT (GYP)
- SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT FIXTURE - SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS

CEILING MOUNTED LINEAR LIGHT FIXTURE 
- SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS

HANGING PENDANT FIXTURE - SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS

GYPSUM BOARD (PAINT P3)

EXPOSED STRUCTURE - PAINT - SEE FINISH PLAN

UNFINISHED EXPOSED STRUCTURE

HVAC GRILLS - SEE HVAC PLANS

WALL PACK - SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS

2

A312

1

A311

54 SF

RESTROOM

101

17 SF

JANITOR

102

87 SF

RESTROOM

103

GYP1
10' - 3"

GYP1
10' - 3"

EXP1
12' - 1 3/4"

A B C D

1

5

1

A312

EXP1

1

A313

MULTIPURPOSE
AREA

100

CEILING ELEMENT
- SEE DETAIL 3/A311

EXISTING EXPOSED 
CRANE BEAM TO REMAIN 
- SEE FINISH PLAN 
REMARKS

EXP1

EXP1

CEILING FAN CEILING FAN

PAINT EXPOSED STEEL FRAMING 
AND ROOF DECK SHERWIN 
WILLIAMS: SW 6991 BLACK MAGIC 
TYP.

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:3

6
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A271

JANUARY 13, 2024

CMMMJM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

R
E

F
L

E
C

T
E

D
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
NORTH

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



DOOR ELEVATIONS

H1
HOLLOW METAL
NON INSULATED

PAINT

S
C

H
E

D
.

S
E

E
SCHED.

SEE

F
IE

L
D

 V
E

R
IF

Y

FIELD VERIFY

F1
FIBERGLASS V GROOVE

WOOD LOOK DOOR
BASIS OF DESIGN:  GLASSCRAFT 2 PANEL 

MAHOGANY GRAIN V-GROOVED FIBERGLASS 
ENTRY DOOR, FINISH TO BE CHESTNUT OR 

ESPRESSO.  SIDE PANELS TO MATCH
ALTERNATE 2:  WOOD DOORS SIMILAR TO 

RUSTICA PUMP HOUSE EXTERIOR DOOR IN 
ALDER, SIDE PANELS TO MATCH.

FRAME ELEVATIONS

7
' 
- 

0
"

4
"

2" 3' - 0" 2"

HM01
HOLLOW METAL 

PAINT

FIELD VERIFY

F
IE

L
D

 V
E

R
IF

Y

F01
FIBERGLASS

V GROOVE PANEL 
TO MATCH DOOR 

PANEL

F
IE

L
D

 V
E

R
IF

Y

F02
FIBERGLASS

FIELD VERIFY

W01
ALUMINUM CLEAR ANNODIZED - DARK BRONZE

INSULATED LOW "E" GLAZING w/ 
MUTINS (COLOR TO MATCH FRAME)

SHGC = .27 U= .27
DESIGN BASIS: KAWNEER TRI-FAB VG w/ SOLARBAN 

70 CLEAR+CLEAR GLASS

PROVIDE PRIVACY FILM @ ROOMS 101 & 103

W02
ALUMINUM CLEAR ANNODIZED - DARK BRONZE

INSULATED LOW "E" GLAZING w/ 
MUTINS (COLOR TO MATCH FRAME)

SHGC = .27 U= .27
DESIGN BASIS: KAWNEER TRI-FAB VG w/ 

SOLARBAN 70 CLEAR+CLEAR GLASS

PROVIDE PRIVACY FILM @ ROOM 103

SEALANT 
- BOTH SIDES

CMU SEE PLANS

FRAME SEE 
SCHEDULE

SEE STRUCTURAL

5 3/4"

GROUT SOLID

EQ EQ

CERAMIC TILE 
- BOTH SIDES

CMU - SEE PLANS

FRAME, PAINTED 
- SEE SCHEDULE

SEALANT ALL AROUND 
BOTH SIDES

MASONRY ANCHORS

5 3/4"

GROUT SOLID

CERAMIC TILE 
- BULLNOSE EDGE 
- BOTH SIDES

GENERAL DOOR & HARDWARE NOTES
• ALL DOOR HARDWARE SHALL BE CAPABLE OF OPERATION W/ THE USE OF ONE 

(1) HAND & SHALL NOT REQUIRE TIGHT PINCHING OR TWISTING OF THE WRIST 
TO OPERATE.  THUMBTURN DEADBOLTS ARE PROHIBITED. LEVER OR PADDLE 
DEADBOLT RELEASES ARE ACCEPTABLE. DOOR THRESHOLD SHALL NOT 
EXCEED ONE-HALF INCH IN HEIGHT & SHALL HAVE 1:2 BEVEL.  DOOR CLOSERS 
SHALL MEET THE FORCE & SWEEP PERIOD REQUIREMENTS.

• PROVIDE LEVER TYPE HANDLES ON LOCKETS

• SEE HARDWARE SETS FOR DOORS WITH ELECTRONIC, KEYPADS, ALARMS, 
ETC.

• HARDWARE FINISH: BHMA STAINLESS STEEL FINISH

V
E

R
IF

Y

F
IE

L
D

F
IE

L
D

 V
E

R
IF

Y

FIELD VERIFY

EX. MASONRY 
ARCH

EX. KEYSTONE

1 1/2"

EXTERIOR

ALUMINUM TRANSOM 
FRAME

COMPOSITE DOOR FRAME

FIBERGLASS DOOR

TRANSOM GLAZING w/ 
INTERSTITIAL MUNTINS

SEALANT BOTH SIDES -
TOP AND BOTTOM

3/4" TREATED WOOD, CLAD w/ 
PREFINISHED METAL TO 
MATCH ALUM. WINDOWS 
BLACK MAGIC SW6991 (251-C3)

EXTERIOR

INFILL OR 
EXISTING WALL

SEALANT BOTH SIDES

COMPOSITE DOOR FRAME

1 1/2"

FIBERGLASS DOOR

V
E

R
IF

Y

F
IE

L
D

V
E

R
IF

Y

F
IE

L
D

FIELD VERIFY

EX. MASONRY 
ARCH

EX. KEYSTONE

SEALANT -
BOTH SIDES

CMU SEE PLANS

FRAME SEE 
SCHEDULE

SEE STRUCTURAL

5 3/4"

GROUT SOLID

EQ EQ

CERAMIC TILE

CMU - SEE PLANS

FRAME, PAINTED 
- SEE SCHEDULE

SEALANT ALL AROUND 
BOTH SIDES

MASONRY ANCHORS

5 3/4"

GROUT SOLID

VERIFY

EXISTING WALL

EXISTING 
MASONRY ARCH

EXISTING STEEL 
PLATE LINTEL (PAINT)

GLAZING PER PLAN

BACKER ROD & 
SEALANT BOTH 
SIDES

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

VERIFY EX. 
WEEP 
CONDITION

SHIM SPACE

GLAZING PER PLAN

BACKER ROD & 
SEALANT BOTH 
SIDES

SILL FLASHING BY 
WINDOW 
CONTRACTOR-
PROVIDE POSITIVE 
DRAINAGE

NEW CUT STONE 
SILL - VERIFY 
EXISTING 
DIMENSIONS

TRT'D WOOD 
BLOCKING

EXISTING CONCRETE 
WALL @ WINDOW 
OPENINGS

VERIFY

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

SHIM SPACE

MORTAR JOINT

A

EXISTING WALL

EXISTING 
MASONRY ARCH

BACKER ROD & 
SEALANT BOTH 
SIDES

GLAZING PER PLAN

SHIM SPACE

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

VERIFY

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
c
ip

ie
n

t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 
la

w
  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

s
e

n
t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 2
:5

5
:2

8
 P

M
C

:\
U

s
e

rs
\m

m
a

rt
in

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h

o
n

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3

8
_
C

e
d

a
rs

 F
ilt

e
r 

B
u

ild
in

g
_

A
rc

h
_

m
m

a
rt

in
@

m
c
m

g
rp

.c
o

m
.r

v
t

A291

JANUARY 13, 2024

KLNCMM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 K
IM

B
E

R
L

Y
, 

O
U

T
A

G
A

M
IE

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
W

I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

D
O

O
R

 &
 W

IN
D

O
W

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S
, 

D
E

T
A

IL
S

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

DOOR SCHEDULE

DOOR
NUMBER

LEAF
QTY

OPENING SIZE

DOOR
TYPE

FRAME
TYPE

FIRE
RATING

HARDWARE
SET

DETAILS
(A291) COMMENTSWIDTH

DOOR
HEIGHT THICKNESS

100 3' - 0" 7' - 2" 1 3/4" F1 F01 -- 4 5, 6 & 7 KEYPAD w/ LEVER/LEVER

101 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" H1 HM01 -- 1 3 & 4 PRIVACY FUNCTION

102 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" H1 HM01 -- 2 1 & 2 STORAGE FUNCTION

103 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" F1 F02 -- 3 5, 6 & 7 PRIVACY FUNCTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A291

3 DOOR HEAD W/ TILE
1 1/2" = 1'-0"A291

4 DOOR JAMB W/ TILE
1 1/2" = 1'-0"A291

5 EXTERIOR DOOR HEAD AT TRANSOM

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A291

6 EXTERIOR DOOR JAMB

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A291

1 DOOR HEAD
1 1/2" = 1'-0"A291

2 DOOR JAMB

FINAL HARDWARE TO BE VERIFIED WITH THE OWNER

1" = 1'-0"A291

7 WINDOW HEAD DETAIL
1" = 1'-0"A291

8 WINDOW SILL DETAIL
1 1/2" = 1'-0"A291

9 WINDOW JAMB DETAIL

A

A

A

A A

A



FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

EXISTING ROOF BRG
111' - 2"

2

A312

LOWER LEVEL
93' - 8"

A B C D
1

A312

CAP EXISTING PITS - INFILL WITH 

STRUCTURAL BACK FILL

CONCRETE CAP
- SEE STRUCTURAL

NEW 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE 
SLAB OVER 10 MIL. V.B. 
ENGINEERED FILL AND BACKFILL

RESTROOM
103

JANITOR
102

MULTIPURPOSE
AREA

100

COVERED
SEATING

104

EXISTING 
CHAMBER TO 
REMAIN

102

V
E

R
IF

Y

3
' -

 1
0

"
7

' -
 4

"

V
E

R
IF

Y

1
1

' -
 2

"

NEW TRANSOM 
WINDOW IN EXISTING 
OPENING

NEW FIBERGLASS 
DOOR 

FULLY ADHERED 
MEMBRANE ROOFING 
OVER ROOF INSULATION 
AND METAL B-DECK 
(PAINT)

A311
2

BRICK TO MATCH EX. 
BUILDING

CAST STONE CAP TO 
MATCH NEW WINDOW 
SILLS ON BUILDING

PROVIDE WEEP 
VENTILATORS AT 
BASE OF MASONRY

HSS STEEL COLUMN - SEE 
STRUCTURAL
(PAINT) (TYP)

HSS STEEL HEADER - SEE 
STRUCTURAL
- CAP OPEN ENDS OF 
HEADERS (PAINT)

HSS STEEL JOISTS - SEE 
STRUCTURAL (PAINT)

A311
3

FULLY ADHERED 
MEMBRANE ROOFING 
OVER ROOF INSULATION 
AND 3" METAL B-DECK
(PAINT)

A311
5

EXISTINGADDITION

A311
4

FULLY ADHERED 
MEMBRANE ROOFING 
OVER ROOF INSULATION 
AND EX. CONCRETE 
DECK- SEE ROOF PLAN

A311
6

CASEWORK 
PER PLAN

6" METAL STUD w/ 5/8" 
GYP BOARD CEILING 
(PAINT)

4
"

2
' -

 0
"

1' - 4"

EXISTING SITE CONCRETE 

1

A313

NEW TRANSOM 
WINDOW IN EXISTING 
OPENING

NEW FIBERGLASS 
DOOR 

8"x8" STEEL ANGLE 
"DISPLAY LEDGE" TO BE 
PAINTED P2
- SEE FINISH PLAN

8"x8" STEEL ANGLE 
"DISPLAY LEDGE" TO 
BE PAINTED P2
- SEE FINISH PLAN

EXISTING FOUNDATION WALL

EXISTING SITE PAVEMENT

NEW 4" REINFORCED 
CONCRETE SLAB OVER 
EXISTING CONCRETE 
DECKING

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

A

A

A

A

2x WOOD BLOCKING 
FASTENED TO B-DECK

WRAP EXPOSED 
WOOD BLOCKING w/ 
PREFINISHED METAL 
FASCIA TRIM

CAP OPEN ENDS OF 
FRAMING (PAINT)

PREFINISHED METAL 
RAKE TRIM

2 x 6 TRT'D RAKE 
BOARD FASTENED TO 
ROOF BLOCKING

FULLY ADHERED MEMBRANE 
ROOFING OVER ROOF 
INSULATION AND METAL B-DECK

HSS STEEL COLUMN - SEE STRUCTURAL
(PAINT)

HSS STEEL HEADER - SEE 
STRUCTURAL
- CAP OPEN ENDS OF 
HEADERS (PAINT)

HSS STEEL JOISTS - SEE STRUCTURAL 
(PAINT)

5" HSS STEEL JOISTS - SEE 
STRUCTURAL (PAINT)

2 1/2" METAL STUDS 
FASTENED TO STEEL 
JOISTS

PREFINISHED METAL 
CAP TRIM 

LIGHT FIXTURE

1x COMPOSITE DECKING
FASTENED TO METAL STUD 
FRAMING

FULLY ADHERED MEMBRANE 
ROOFING OVER ROOF 
INSULATION AND METAL B-DECK

NOTE:
AT NORTH AND SOUTH 
ENDS OF THE CEILING 
ELEMENT PROVIDE 8" METAL 
FLASHING
"CAP" TO CLOSE OFF 
CAVITY - PAINT TO MATCH 
STRUCTURE

D

VERIFY

8 3/8"

PREFINISHED METAL 
PARAPET CAP

WOOD BLOCKING

EXTEND ROOFING MEMBRANE 
UP AND OVER PARAPET 
BLOCKING

EXISTING MASONRY WALL

3/4" PLYWOOD FASTENED TO 
EX. BRICK

FULLY ADHERED 
MEMBRANE ROOFING OVER 
ROOF INSULATION AND 3" 
METAL B-DECK (PAINT)

WOOD BLOCKING

EXISTINGADDITION

CAP OPEN ENDS OF 
FRAMING (PAINT)

HSS STEEL 
COLUMN - SEE 
STRUCTURAL
(PAINT)

HSS STEEL 
HEADER - SEE 
STRUCTURAL

HSS STEEL JOISTS -
SEE STRUCTURAL 
(PAINT)

FULLY ADHERED 
MEMBRANE ROOFING 
OVER ROOF INSULATION 
AND METAL B-DECK

.032 PREFINISHED 
METAL EXPANSION 
JOINT COVER 
TRIM- FILL GAP 
WITH INSULATION

EXTEND ROOFING MEMBRANE 
UP AND OVER PARAPET WALL 
BLOCKING

EXISTING CONC. WALL

3/4" PLYWOOD FASTENED TO 
EX. CONCRETE

WOOD BLOCKING

FULLY ADHERED 
MEMBRANE ROOFING 
OVER ROOF INSULATION 
AND 3" METAL B-DECK
(PAINT)

FULLY ADHERED 
MEMBRANE ROOFING 
OVER FOAM INSULATION 
AND EX. CONCRETE 
DECK

EXISTING CONCRETE 
ENCASED STEEL BEAM

EXISTING ROOF BRG
111' - 2"

PREFINISHED METAL 
PARAPET CAP

WOOD BLOCKING

EXTEND ROOFING 
MEMBRANE UP AND OVER 
PARAPET BLOCKING

EXISTING MASONRY WALL

3/4" PLYWOOD FASTENED 
TO EX. BRICK

FULLY ADHERED 
MEMBRANE ROOFING 
OVER ROOF INSULATION 
AND EX. CONCRETE 
DECK

VERIFY

1' - 3 3/8"

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:3

8
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A311

JANUARY 13, 2024

MAMMAM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

S

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

3/8" = 1'-0"A311

1 LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A311

2 RAKE DETAIL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A311

3 CEILING ELEMENT DETAIL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A311

5 WEST PARAPET DETAIL
1 1/2" = 1'-0"A311

4 PARAPET DETAIL 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A311

6 EAST PARAPET DETAIL

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



1

A311

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. BEAM - HIGH
112' - 8 1/2"

1 5

EXISTING SITE CONCRETE 

1' - 2 1/4" 18' - 4" 1' - 1 7/8"

20' - 8 1/8"

GUARDRAIL -
SEE SITE PLAN A210

HSS STEEL COLUMN - SEE STRUCTURAL
(PAINT)

4
"

2
' -

 0
"

BRICK TO MATCH EX. 
BUILDING

CAST STONE CAP TO MATCH 
NEW WINDOW SILLS ON 
BUILDING

1' - 4"

HSS STEEL HEADER - SEE STRUCTURAL
- CAP OPEN ENDS OF HEADERS (PAINT)

HSS STEEL JOISTS - SEE 
STRUCTURAL (PAINT)

1/4

12

VERIFY

FULLY ADHERED MEMBRANE 
ROOFING OVER ROOF 
INSULATION AND METAL B-DECK2x WOOD BLOCKING 

FASTENED TO B-DECK

PREFINISHED METAL 
GUTTER 

WRAP EXPOSED 
WOOD EAVE BD. w/ 
PREFINISHED METAL 
FASCIA TRIM

2x WOOD BLOCKING 
FASTENED TO B-DECK

PREFINISHED METAL EAVE 
TRIM

COVERED
SEATING

104

PROVIDE WEEP 
VENTILATORS AT 
BASE OF 
MASONRY

CAP OPEN ENDS OF 
HSS JOISTS (PAINT)

VERIFY
FIELD

SEALANT

R I V E R 

A311
3

Sim PROVIDE 8" METAL FLASHING
"CAP" TO CLOSE OFF CAVITY -
PAINT TO MATCH STRUCTURE

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

A

A

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

EXISTING ROOF BRG
111' - 2"

1

A311

LOWER LEVEL
93' - 8"

1 5

101

W01 W01

U.C. 
REF.

8"x8" STEEL ANGLE "DISPLAY 
LEDGE" TO BE PAINTED P2
- SEE FINISH PLAN

MULTIPURPOSE
AREA

100

CAP EXISTING PITS - INFILL WITH 

STRUCTURAL BACK FILL

CONCRETE CAP FOR CHAMBER 
- SEE STRUCTURAL

CERAMIC TILE OVER 
CMU - SEE FINISH SCHED.

CERAMIC TILE 8" ACCENT STRIP 
OVER CMU - SEE FINISH SCHED.

A311
4

Sim
A311

4
Sim

NEW 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE 
SLAB OVER ENGINEERED FILL

A312
3

SLOPE

SLOPE

SLOPESLOPE

FULLY ADHERED MEMBRANE 
ROOFING OVER ROOF 
INSULATION AND EX. CONCRETE 
DECK- SEE ROOF PLAN

A311
6

Sim

A291
7

A291
7

Sim

A291
8

EXISTING FOUNDATION 
WALL

A291
8

Sim

FULLY ADHERED MEMBRANE 
ROOFING OVER ROOF INSULATION 
AND 3" METAL B-DECK
(PAINT)

OUTLINE OF PARAPET 
(BEYOND)

R I V E R 

EXISTING SITE PAVEMENT

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

NEW 
ELEC.
PANEL
(PAINT)

A

A

A

A

EXISTING ROOF BRG
111' - 2"

PREFINISHED METAL 
GUTTER AND 
DOWNSPOUT

PREFINISHED METAL 
ROOF EDGE FASTENED 
TO BLOCKING

EXISTING MASONRY WALL

PROVIDE WOOD BLOCKING 
AS REQUIRED ON TOP OF 
EXISTING WALL (VERIFY)

FIELD VERIFY ROOF BEARING
& EDGE CONDITION AFTER DEMOLITION
OF PARAPET THIS WALL

EXISTING CAST-IN PLACE ROOF DECK

FULLY ADHERED MEMBRANE 
ROOFING OVER ROOF 
INSULATION AND EX. CONCRETE 
DECK- SEE ROOF PLAN

ADHERED MEMBRANE 
FLASHING PER ROOF
MANF. 

WOOD BLOCKING

A

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:3

9
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A312

JANUARY 13, 2024

CMMMJM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

S

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

1/2" = 1'-0"A312

1 SEATING AREA SECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"A312

2 BUILDING SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A312

3 EX. NORTH WALL ROOF EDGE DETAIL

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

EXISTING ROOF BRG
111' - 2"

1

A311

102

W01 W01

NEW 6" CMU WALL (PAINT)

RESTROOM
103

RESTROOM
101

JANITOR
102

NEW 6" CMU WALL w/ 
LARGE FORMAT 
WOOD LOOK CERAMIC 
TILE MORTAR BONDED 
TO CMU

A312
3

Sim
A311

6
Sim

A291
7

Sim
A291

7
Sim

A291
8

Sim

A291
8

Sim

NEW 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE 
SLAB OVER EXISTING CONCRETE 
DECKING

EXISTING CHAMBER BELOW THIS 
SECTION OF THE BUILDING -
VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS

EXISTING FOUNDATION 
WALL

GLAZING PER PLAN -
PROVIDE PRIVACY FILM
THIS WINDOW

GLAZING PER PLAN -
PROVIDE PRIVACY FILM
THIS WINDOW

6" METAL STUD w/ 5/8" 
GYP BOARD CEILING 
(PAINT)

6" METAL STUD w/ 5/8" 
GYP BOARD CEILING 
(PAINT)

1
0

' -
 3

"

1
0

' -
 3

"

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

V
E

R
IF

Y

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

V
E

R
IF

Y

FULLY ADHERED 
MEMBRANE ROOFING 
OVER ROOF INSULATION 
AND EX. CONCRETE 
DECK- SEE ROOF PLAN

OUTLINE OF PARAPET 
(BEYOND)

MECHANICAL UNIT BY OTHERS
CURB BY HVAC CONTRACTOR -
COORDINATE w/ ROOFING 
CONTRACTOR

R I V E R 

EXISTING SITE PAVEMENT

VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

A

A313
2

A

1
2
" 

M
IN

.

PREFINISHED METAL
FLASHING W/ CONT. DRIP 
EDGE

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT BY
MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR

INSULATED PREFABRICATED 
EQUIPMENT CURB BY 
MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR

RUN FLASHING MEMBRANE UP AGAINST
CURB AND OVER TOP - ADHERE TO CURB 

SEE MECH. FOR LOCATION OF
DUCT PENETRATIONS

DECK PER PLAN

WOOD BLOCKING 

TAPERED INSULATION

- SEE STRUCTURAL FOR REQUIRED
DECK FRAMING AT PENETRATIONS

- HVAC DESIGN/BUILD CONTRACTOR TO 
PROVIDE VIBRATION ISOLATION BETWEEN 
EQUIPMENT AND EXISTING STRUCTURE

FLASHING MEMBRANE - MIN. 3" ONTO 
FIELD.  ADHERE TO ROOF MEMBRANE AND 
OVER FASTENING PLATE  

MECHANICALLY FASTENED SINGLE 
PLY MEMBRANE ROOF SYSTEM

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:4

0
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A313

JANUARY 13, 2024

MAMMAM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

1/2" = 1'-0"A313

1 BUILDING SECTION - NEW WORK

A

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A313

2 TYPICAL CURB DETAIL

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



GENERAL INTERIOR & CASEWORK NOTES
• PROVIDE TOILET ACCESSORIES AS SCHEDULED. INSTALL ACCORDING TO 

MANUF. SPECIFICATIONS.

• SEE ELEVATIONS FOR TYPICAL FIXTURE AND ACCESSORY MOUNTING 
HEIGHTS.

• PROVIDE OFFSET TRAP AND HW, CW, DRAIN INSULATION KIT AT ALL OPEN 
SINKS.

• FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CASEWORK CONSTRUCTION.

• VERIFY ALL EQUIPMENT WITH OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

• RADIUS ALL OUTSIDE CORNERS OF COUNTERTOPS.

• SUPPLY AND INSTALL SUPPORT BRACKETS AS NEEDED UNDER 
COUNTERTOPS.

• MINIMUM 1" FILLER WHERE CABINET IS 90 DEGREES TO WALL OR OTHER 
CABINETS

• FOR SHELVES GREATER THAN 2'-6" IN WIDTH PROVIDE DOUBLE PLY FOR EACH 
ADJUSTABLE SHELF

ACCESSORY / FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHTS & CLEARANCES
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TYPICAL REACH DETAILS

UNOBSTRUCTED 
FORWARD REACH

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

VENDING

TOWELS

UNOBSTRUCTED
SIDE REACH

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

TOWELS

VENDING

M
IN

1
5
"4

8
" 

M
A

X

RESTROOM PLAQUE DETAILS

H.C. SIGNAGE TO BE MOUNTED 9" FROM 
STRIKE FACE OF JAMB TO CENTER OF SIGN

5
'-
0
" 

A
F

F
 T

O
C

E
N

T
E

R
 O

F
 S

IG
N

UNISEX DOT HEIGHT 
MIN. 0.025" 
MAX. 0.037"

8" H.C. SIGNAGE w/ BRAILLE - MOUNT
60" AFF TO CENTER OF SIGN (MAX.)

9"

FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION

ACCESSIBLE TANK 

WATER CLOSET

ACCESSIBLE TANK 

WATER CLOSET

48" MAX

M
IN

1
8
"

  3
3

"-
 3

6
"

  3
9

"-
 4

1
"

M
IN

1
8
"MAX

12"

42"

  39"- 41"

  1
6

"-
1

8
"

6
0
"

56"

  3
3

"-
 3

6
"

  16"-18"

36" MIN

MIN

12"

MIN

24"

(FIXTURES SHOWN ABOVE ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY - SEE PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS FOR EXACT FIXTURES)

A1

A1

A2

SIDE ELEVATION FRONT ELEVATION

1
7

"-
 1

9
"

LAVATORY

3
4
" 

M
A

X

4
0
" 

M
A

X

R
E

F
L
E

C
T

IN
G

 
S

U
R

F
A

C
E

30"

4
8
"

15" 15"

A3

TOILET ROOM 

ACCESSORIES

4
8
" 

M
A

X

4
8
" 

M
A

X

A4

FIRE 

EXTINGUISHERS

2
7
" 

M
IN

4
8
" 

M
A

X

WHEELCHAIR 
ACCESSIBLE

DRINKING FOUNTAIN

3
6
" 

M
A

X

3
8
" 

M
IN

4
3
" 

M
A

X

SIDE
APPROACH

FRONT
APPROACH

30"

4
8
"

15" 15"

1
9
"

48"

3
0
"

24" 24"

STANDING

  1
6

"-
1

8
"

6
0
"

59"

WALL HUNG FLOOR MOUNTED / CHILDREN

A5

6
" 

M
IN

.

A1

A2

EXISTING 
BRICK

VB1

A3

A5
A1

A4

CWT1

VB1

A5

A4

CWT1

VB1

A2

A1

A6

P1

VB1

A5

A4

VB1

EXISTING 
BRICK

GLAZING PER PLAN -
PROVIDE PRIVACY FILM
THIS WINDOW

A3 A4

A5
A1

A2

P1

VB1

12' - 0"
1"

3' - 0"

1 1/2"

2' - 0"

1 1/2"

2' - 0" 3' - 0" 1' - 6"

2" FILLER

2
' -

 1
0

"

CWT1

U.C. 
REF

36" W
24" D

BC01 8

A411

SS1

STEEL ANGLE "DISPLAY 
LEDGE" TO BE PAINTED P2
- SEE FINISH PLAN

PL1

CWT1 8" ACCENT STRIP

8
"

6
' -

 2
" 101

PL1
24" W
24" D

BC01
18" W
24" D

BC02

4
"

1
 1

/2
"

6
"

4
"

SEE ELEV 1"

PLAM OVER 3/4" 
PARTICLE BOARD

FIXED PANEL AT SINK 
- REFER TO ELEVATIONS

ADJ SHELF HOLES

MELAMINE CABINET LINER 
ON ALL SEMI-EXPOSED 
SURFACES

BASE - SEE FINISH PLAN

COUNTERTOP & SPLASHES 
- SEE ELEVATIONS FOR 
MATERIAL

V
A

R
IE

S

SS1 TOP W/ 
UNDERMOUNT SINK

2' - 1"

3/4"

4
"

1
 1

/2
"

5
"

2
7
" 

M
IN

MIN

8"

SS1 COVED 
SPLASH

REMOVABLE PLAM 
PANEL SCREW FASTEN 
w/ THREADED INSERTS

SUPPORT BRACKET 
BETWEEN EACH FIXTURE

NOTE:  VERIFY LAVATORY 
& PIPE CLEARANCES

PL1 APRON

9
" 

M
IN6"

INDICATES ADA TOE & 
KNEE CLEARANCES

MAX

6"

MIN

11"

4
"

1
 1

/2
"

SEE ELEV. 1"

PLAM OVER 3/4" 
PARTICLE BOARD

MELAMINE CABINET LINER 
ON ALL SEMI-EXPOSED 
SURFACES

BASE - SEE FINISH PLAN

COUNTERTOP - SEE 
ELEVATIONS FOR 
MATERIAL

PLAM DRAWERS, TYP

4
"

S
E

E
 E

L
E

V
.

E
Q

.
E

Q
.

E
Q

.

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED DRAWN

SHEET NO.

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d

a
ta

, 
 r

e
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 
 f
o

rm
; 
 a

s
 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

co
p

yr
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
ci

p
ie

n
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

lle
st

 e
xt

e
n

t 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y 

la
w

  
to

 i
n

d
e

m
n

ify
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 M

cM
a

h
o

n
 

A
ss

o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
. 
h

a
rm

le
s
s 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
re

u
se

 o
f 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
ra

w
in

g
 o

r 

d
a

ta
 w

ith
o

u
t 
p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
b

y 

M
cM

a
h

o
n

 A
s
so

ci
a

te
s,

 I
n

c.

M
c
M

A
H

O
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
4
5
 M

c
M

A
H

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

  
N

E
E

N
A

H
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
5
6

M
a
ili

n
g

: 
P

.O
.B

O
X

 1
0
2
5
  

N
E

E
N

A
H

, 
W

I 
5
4
9
5
7
-1

0
2
5

T
e
l:
 (

9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
0
0
  

  
F

a
x
: 

(9
2
0
) 

7
5
1
-4

2
8
4

w
w

w
.m

c
m

g
rp

.c
o
m

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
5

 9
:2

4
:4

2
 A

M
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\a
tr

ip
p

\O
n

e
D

ri
v
e
 -

 M
c
M

a
h
o

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\9
2
2

0
0

1
3
8

_
C

e
d
a

rs
 F

ilt
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

_
A

rc
h
_

A
A

T
ri
p
p

.r
v
t

A411

JANUARY 13, 2024

AATMAM

C
E

D
A

R
S

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
  

 
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T

A
G

A
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

W
I

A
N

 A
L

T
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

:

K0001 092200138

E
N

L
A

R
G

E
D

 R
E

S
T

R
O

O
M

 P
L

A
N

S
 &

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S

P
R
E
L
IM
IN
A
R
Y
 
N
O
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO
N

TOILET ROOM ACCESSORY SCHEDULE
MARK DESCRIPTION FURNISHED BY INSTALLED BY

A1 18", 36", & 42" STAINLESS GRAB BARS G.C. G.C.

A2 TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER OWNER G.C.

A3 24" X 36" STAINLESS FRAMED MIRROR G.C. G.C.

A4 SOAP DISPENSER OWNER G.C

A5 PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER OWNER G.C

A6 NAPKIN DISPOSAL (PARTITION) OWNER G.C.

3/4" = 1'-0"A411

9 TYP. CASEWORK DETAIL - BC01

1" = 1'-0"A411

8 SINK DETAIL
1/4" = 1'-0"A411

7 MULTIPURPOSE AREA 100 - EAST

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

A
01

/1
7/

25
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 A

1/4" = 1'-0"A411

1 RESTROOM 101 - EAST
1/4" = 1'-0"A411

2 RESTROOM 101 - SOUTH
1/4" = 1'-0"A411

3 RESTROOM 101 - WEST

1/4" = 1'-0"A411

4 RESTROOM 103 - NORTH
1/4" = 1'-0"A411

5 RESTROOM 103 - SOUTH
1/4" = 1'-0"A411

6 RESTROOM 103 - WEST
3/4" = 1'-0"A411

10 EQUAL DRAWERS DETAIL - BCO2

A

A

1/
17

/2
4 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 A



Village of Kimberly 
REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 

 
 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Purchase of a 1/2 Ton Pickup Truck, Replace #81  

REPORT PREPARED BY: Anna Huber, Deputy Director DPW; Shaun Brill, Equipment 
Mechanic 

REPORT DATE: March 4, 2025 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW / COMMENTS: 

No additional comments to this report   

See additional comments attached    

EXPLANATION: 
 
The Village of Kimberly solicited for bids for a 1/2 Ton Pickup Truck. The Request for Bids and 
Specifications were forwarded to: Gustman Chevrolet, Les Stumpf Ford and Kolosso Dodge. The 
Village received one qualified bid back from Gustman Chevrolet in the amount of $39,130.  
 
Delivery of the truck will take place 8-12 weeks after the order is placed. On delivery, staff is 
requesting to add an after-market back rack and light in the amount of $993.75 and a spray in bed 
liner and undercarriage protective spray in the amount of $1,073.00. Both options have been 
installed on previous pickup truck purchases. By having this work done after-market, the Village is 
able to save costs related to dealer markups.  
 
Total cost of truck will be $41,196.75, truck with accessories. 
 
This CIP Project (SE26-03) budgeted $40,000 from the Street Equipment Trust Fund.  The Trust 
Fund recognized savings with the approval of the plow/dump truck project (SE-25-01) in the 
amount of $13,736.  This savings would allow for the addition $1,196.75 over the original amount 
budgeted for the replacement of the ½ ton pickup truck. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve the purchase of a 2025 1/2 ton pickup truck and after-
market accessories, in the amount of $41,196.75 funded by the Street Equipment Trust Fund. 

























Estimate
Date

2/6/2024

Estimate #

11382

Name / Address

Village of Kimberly
515 W. Kimberly Ave.
Kimberly, Wisconsin 54136

Bullet Liner of Green Bay, LLC

1841 Plane Park Drive
WI 54115

Project

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (5.5%)

Description Qty Rate Total

Spray In BedLiner Long Bed Truck 1 599.00 599.00
Z Tech Interclear Corrosion 1 125.00 125.00
Z Tech Undercoat 1 349.00 349.00

$1,073.00

$1,073.00

$0.00



Page 1 of 2                                                                                                                                                                                             Quote Order # 1132428-00

 

Estimate
                                                          

Customer # Entered Date Order # Page #
7838 1/31/25 1132428-00 1 of 2
PO # Taken By
SHAUN BACKRACK tam

Bill To Ship To Correspondence To
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY Truck Equipment Inc
515 W. KIMBERLY AVE 515 W. KIMBERLY AVE P.O. Box 11296

855 Glory Rd.
KIMBERLY, WI 54136 KIMBERLY, WI 54136 Green Bay, WI 54307-1296

Instructions
      
Ship Point Via Ship Date Terms
Green Bay - Truck Equipment Will Call Net 10th

Notes

3-4 DAY LEAD TIME ON BACKRACK AND BACKRACK ACCESSORIES.
LIGHTS CURRENTLY IN STOCK AT GREEN BAY LOCATION.
*QUOTE DOES NOT INCLUDE INBOUND FREIGHT IF APPLICABLE*
CONTACT: SHAUN BRILL

Line Product and Description QTY 
Ordered

QTY
BO

QTY 
Shipped

QTY
UOM

Unit
Price

Price
UOM

Amount
(Net)

1
 

  

MEY10900
BACK RACK MESH
2025 CHEVY 1500

 

1.00  0.00 1.00 each 299.99 each 299.99

2
 

  

MEY30122
BACK RACK INSTALL KIT
2025 CHEVY 1500

 

1.00  0.00 1.00 each 139.99 each 139.99

3
 

  

MEY91002REC
BACK RACK LIGHT BAR
CENTER MOUNT

 

1.00  0.00 1.00 each 59.99 each 59.99

4
 

  

SOSEMPS2STS2A
mpower 4" Fascia Light
w/ Stud Mount, 18" hard

 

2.00  0.00 2.00 EA 132.12 EA 264.24

5
 

  

SOSEPL730001-A
15" MINI BAR PERMANENT
MT CLEAR DOME AMBER LED

 

1.00  0.00 1.00 EA 229.54 EA 229.54

5                                                                               Lines Total QTY Shipped Total 6.00 Subtotal 993.75

Taxes 0.00
Total 993.75

Truck Equipment, Inc. Estimate Disclaimer
This estimate is provided as a good-faith assessment of anticipated costs based on the information available at the time of its creation. Actual costs may vary due to unforeseen factors, changes in scope, market 
fluctuations, or other circumstances beyond our control. Additional charges may apply for any modifications or extra work required outside the original estimate. Prices and availability are subject to change.
Please review this estimate carefully and let us know if you have any questions. Approval of this estimate indicates acceptance of potential variations.
Truck Equipment, Inc. Warranty Claims
Any warranty work performed for Truck Equipment Inc. must have prior written authorization in the form of a signed purchase order. 
The purchase order number must appear on all invoices submitted for payment. 
All parts will be subject to the manufacturers written warranty procedures. In all cases, all parts must be returned to Truck Equipment, Inc. to be submitted to the manufacturer for warranty consideration.
Truck Equipment, Inc. reserves the right to specify the time and location where warranty work will be performed. 

“NOTICE – In order to continue providing the best customer service and lowest possible prices a 3% convenience fee will be added to all credit card transactions. This charge is equal to our cost of acceptance. 
Thank you for your understanding. We continue to accept cash or checks with no additional fees.”



Page 2 of 2                                                                                                                                                                                             Quote Order # 1132428-00


	03-10-25 agenda
	03-03-2025 Board Minutes
	Casa Rivera Binder
	Casa Rivera memo.pdf
	Casa Rivera App.pdf

	CR #1R1 - CB #2 Modify Gas Piping Revised TMF
	Sheet1

	RBC Central Historic Overlook Construction Authorization
	25_0117_Cedars Filter Building_Arch & Site Combined_Addendum A
	Sheets
	A001 - TITLE SHEET
	A002 - SPECIFICATIONS
	A003 - SPECIFICATIONS CONTINUED
	A004 - SPECIFICATIONS CONTINUED
	A005 - SPECIFICATIONS CONTINUED
	A111 - DEMOLITION PLANS
	A113 - DEMOLITION PHOTOS
	A212 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A231 - ROOF PLAN
	A241 - FINISH PLAN
	A271 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
	A311 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A312 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A313 - BUILDING SECTION
	A411 - ENLARGED RESTROOM PLANS & ELEVATIONS


	RBC Half Ton Pickup Truck 2025
	2025.02.28_Gustman Propsal.pdf
	Bullet Liner Kimberly Quote.pdf
	Back Rack and Lights Quote_1132428-00.pdf




